
LUDHIANA STOCK AND CAPITAL LIMITED
CIN : U67120PB1981PLC004696

Registered Office : Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana - 141001, Punjab 

(formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)

rdNotice is hereby given that the 33  Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited 
th( Formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited) will be held on 10  September, 2015, Thursday at 04:00 p.m. at 

registered office situated at 1st Floor, LSE Building, Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana to transact the following 

ORDINARY businesses :-

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended 

March 31, 2015 together with the Report of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon and the 

consolidated audited financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2015. 

2. To confirm the declaration of interim dividend as the final dividend on Equity Shares. 

3. To appoint a Director in place of Sh. Vikas Batra, Shareholder Director, (DIN-01964260) who retires by rotation 

and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

4. To appoint a Director in place of Sh. Anup Kumar Jain, Shareholder Director, (DIN- 01859016) who retires by 

rotation and does not  offer himself for re-appointment.

5. To ratify appointment of the  Auditors and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without 

modification(s),  the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act") if any, read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), the appointment of M/s. S.C. 

Vasudeva & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 000235N) as the Statutory Auditors of the 

Company be and is hereby ratified to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) 

until the conclusion of the next AGM to be held in the calendar year 2016 at such remuneration as may be fixed 

by the Board of Directors of the Company."

By order of the Board of Directors

FOR LUDHIANA STOCK AND CAPITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY LUDHIANA STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED)

  Sd/-

JAGMOHAN KRISHAN

                                                      CHAIRPERSON

(DIN-01127557)

Place: Ludhiana 
Dated: 11.08.2015

Registered Office:
Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana.
CIN : U67120PB1981PLC004696

E-mail : lse_cs@rediffmail.com 

NOTICE 

Tel. : 0161-2405756, 4612317   Fax : 0161- 2404748
Website : www.lse.co.in   E-mail : lse_cs@rediffmail.com
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1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to 

attend and vote on a Poll instead of himself / herself and the proxy need not be a member of the 

Company. 

The instrument of proxies in order to be valid and effective should be deposited at the Registered 

office of the Company duly stamped, completed and signed not less than 48 hours before the 

commencement of the meeting. A Blank Proxy form is enclosed with notice.  

A proxy so appointed shall not have any right to speak at the meeting. 

2. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more 

than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 

ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as 

proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or member.

3. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are requested to 

send to the Company a duly certified copy of Board resolution authorizing their representative to attend and 

vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

4. The Company`s share transfer books and the Register of Members will remain closed from 04-09-2015 

(Friday) to 08-09-2015 (Tuesday) (both days inclusive).

5. All relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection by members at the 

Registered Office of the Company on all working days between 11:00 a.m. and 1:00 p.m. prior to the date of 

the Meeting.

6. The Board of Directors of the company had declared an interim dividend of Rs. 600.00 per share i.e., at the 

rate of 6000% on face value of  Rs. 10/-  each during the financial year 2014-15.The said interim dividend is to 

be confirmed at the ensuing AGM.

7. Members are requested to write to the Company at least 10 Days before Annual General Meeting for 

obtaining any information as regards to Accounts/ Queries on Annual Report, so that the same could 

be compiled with in advance.

8. For convenience of the members and for proper conduct of the meeting, entry to the place of meeting will be 

regulated by the attendance slip, which is annexed to the Proxy Form. Members/Proxies should bring 

attendance slips dully filled in and signed for attending the meeting and handover the same at the entrance of 

the venue of the meeting. 

9. REQUEST TO SHAREHOLDERS 

a. All correspondence regarding Shares of the Company should be addressed to the Company's Registrar 

and Transfer Agent (RTA), M/s Beetal Financial & Computer Services Pvt. Limited, Beetal House, 99, 

Madangir, B/H Local Shopping Centre, Near Dada Harsukhdas Mandir, New Delhi 110 061. 

b. Members who hold shares in the physical form and wish to make/ change nomination in respect to their 

shareholding in the Company, as permitted under section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(1) of 

the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014, may submit the prescribed form SH 13 to 

the company.

c.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 

Account Number (PAN) by every participant in Securities Market. Members holding shares in electronic 

form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are 

maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the 

IMPORTANT NOTES
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By order of the Board of Directors

FOR LUDHIANA STOCK AND CAPITAL LIMITED
(FORMERLY LUDHIANA STOCK EXCHANGE LIMITED)

  Sd/-

JAGMOHAN KRISHAN

                                                      CHAIRPERSON
DIN-01127557

Company/ Registrar & Transfer Agents of the Company i.e. Beetal Financial Computer Services Pvt. Ltd.

d. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register/ update their e-

mail addresses for receiving all communications (electronically) including Annual Report, Notices, 

Circulars etc. In respect of shares held in demat mode, e-mail addresses can be registered with 

depository and members who hold shares in physical form are requested to register their e-mail 

addresses with Beetal Financial Computer Services Pvt. Ltd., Registrar & Share Transfer Agents of the 

Company.

e. The Company has been registered with Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The 

members can avail the Depository Services of CDSL. The ISIN of the company is INE562H01024. 

f. Members / Beneficial Owners are requested to quote their full name as per Company's record, Folio No. 

/DP and Client ID Nos., as the case may be, in all correspondence with the Company. 

g. Please note that copies of the Annual report will not be distributed at the venue of the meeting. 

Shareholders/ Proxy holders/ Authorized representatives are, therefore, requested to bring their copies 

of the Annual Report to the meeting. 

h. Members are requested to quote their e-mail IDs, telephone/ fax nos. for prompt reply to their 

communications.

i. Members who have not yet encashed their dividend warrants for financial year 2009-10, 2010-11, 2011-

12 & 2014-15 are requested to make their claims to the Company without delay.
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Place: Ludhiana 
Dated: 11.08.2015

Registered Office:
Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana.
CIN : U67120PB1981PLC004696

E-mail : lse_cs@rediffmail.com 



PARTICULARS  31.03.2015 31.03.2014 

Profits Before Depreciation, Interest, Tax and Exceptional Items  294.48 230.80 

Depreciation 22.84 15.89 

Exceptional Item 0 --- 

Interest 0 -- 

Profit Before Tax  271.64 214.91 

Provision for Taxation
 

40.99
 

37.09
 

Profit after tax
 

230.65
 

177.82
 

Add:-
 
Corporate Dividend Tax written back

 
0

 
--

 

Add:-
 
Balance brought forward from previous years

 
305.39

 
227.25

 

Balance Available for appropriations
 

536.04
 

405.07
 

Appropriations
     

a. Income of SGF transferred to Fund Account
 

--
 

86.63
 

b. Transferred to Reserve for Investor Services Fund
 

1.21
 

13.05
 

c. Interim Dividend on Equity Shares
 

355.20
 

--
 

d. Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 
 

--
 

--
 

e. Corporate Dividend Tax thereon

 

55.03

 

--

 

f. Transfer to General Reserve

 

10.00

 

--

 

Balance carried to Balance Sheet

 

114.60

 

305.39

 

 

            ( Amount in lacs)

PARTICULARS  31.03.2015 31.03.2014 

Profits Before Depreciation, Interest, Tax and Minority Interest  402.27 397.37 

Depreciation  23.99 23.14 

Interest  4.88 2.24 

Profit Before Tax & Minority Interest  373.40 371.99 

Provision for Taxation  97.77 98.99 

 

            ( Amount in lacs)

Dear  Shareholders, 

rd Your Directors present the 33 Annual Report of your company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts and 
stthe Auditors` Report for the Financial Year ended 31  March, 2015. The summarized financial results for the Financial 

Year are as under:

Financial Summary (Standalone)

The Company`s financial performance for the year ended March 31, 2015 is summarized below:

DIRECTOR'S REPORT
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Financial Summary (Consolidated)

Following Consolidated Financial Summary represent those of Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited & its Subsidiary i.e 
LSE Securities Limited having CIN No. U67120CH2000PLC023244:
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Profit after tax & before minority Interest  275.63  273.00  

Minority`s Interest  60.33  65.26  

Profit after tax and Minority interest  217.34  207.74  

Add:-  Balance brought forward from previous years  500.73  445.91  

Add:  Transferred from Minority Interest  43.38  --  

Balance available for appropriation  761.45  653.65  

Appropriations      

a. Dividend on Equity Shares  392.53  37.33  

b. Corporate Dividend Tax  70.00  12.54  

c. Income of SGF transferred to Fund Account
 

0
 

86.63
 

d. Transferred to Reserve for Investor Services Fund
 

1.21
 

13.05
 

e. Transfer to General Reserve
 

13.02
 

3.38
 

Balance carried to Balance Sheet
 

284.69
 

500.73
 

 
Results of Operations and the State of Company's affairs

Total Revenue during the financial year 2015 was Rs. 571.67 lacs against previous year`s figure of Rs. 537.37 lacs 

showing a marginal increase of 6 %  in spite of decrease in Listing Fee .The pre-tax profit of Rs.271.64 lacs during the 

financial year 2014-15 was higher by 26% as compared to previous year`s figure of Rs. 214.91 lacs. It was made 

possible by economizing in expenses which stood at Rs. 300.03 lacs against Rs.322.46 lacs during previous year. 

On consolidated basis for the year 2014-15, your company recorded a slightly increased profit (before tax) of Rs. 

373.40  Lacs as against Rs. 371.99 lacs for the year 2013-14 However. the net profit after tax is Rs.215.31 Lacs as 

against previous year's profit of Rs. 207.74 lacs.

Exit Order and Change of Name of the Company

As stated in the of last year`s report, the Company`s request to Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) for its 

exit as stock exchange was under process. After substantially complying with the conditions of SEBI Exit Policy, the 
thCompany finally got the Exit Order  No. WTM / RKA / MRD / 166 /2014 dated December 30 , 2014 from SEBI. 

In terms of the Exit Order, the name of the Company was changed from ”Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited” to ” 

Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited”. The change of name was approved by the members in the Annual General 
th thMeeting of the Company held on 30  December, 2014. The Registrar of Companies, Chandigarh has, on 11  

February, 2015, issued the new certificate of incorporation pursuant to change of name of the Company. After losing 

the status of a Stock Exchange, the Company is continuing as a corporate entity under the Companies Act, 2013 with 

the changed name. However, all the trading members are having trading opportunity to trade on Stock Exchanges 

having nationwide terminals through Subsidiary Company viz. LSE Securities Ltd. which is functioning as a normal 

broking entity. During the year, the Company adopted new set of Articles of Association incorporating the changes as 

required by the Exit Order & provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Present Business & Future Outlook

Presently the company is pursuing its object of performing functions of a holding company by coordinating the policy 

and administration of existing subsidiary apart from providing infrastructure and related services to its members and 

contributing to the society by providing Summer training to the students of various streams like M.B.A, M.Com., M.C.A 

and B.B.A etc. Faculties among the members of the Company cover the theoretical and practical aspects of Capital 

Market. The Company has state-of-the art training and infrastructure facilities including fully equipped class room. The 

Company has been receiving encouraging response from students. 

The Board has been actively engaged in the process of development of establishment of alternate business of the 

Company. It has also constituted a Committee of a few eminent members titled as `Business Development 

Committee'  in order to explore the new business avenues for the company and place it before the Board. 
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Claim of CMC Ltd. and Counter Claim of the Company

As stated in last year report, the Arbitrator had awarded a sum of Rs. 10,461,190/- and cost of litigation to CMC 

Limited. The Company had contested the award of Arbitration, u/s 34 of Arbitration & Conciliation Act in the District 

court. The case proceedings are still under progress. 

Taxation-Appeal on Income Tax Cases

The case for the assessment year 2013-14 has been selected for scrutiny under section 143(3) of the Income Tax Act, 

1961 and the assessment proceedings are in progress.

For the assessment year 2012-13 the appeal has been filed before Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) [CIT (A)] .

Appeals have been filed by the Company before Income Tax Appellate Tribunal (ITAT) :

1. for the assessment year 2008-09 against the order of CIT (A) for seeking relief for disallowance made under 

section 14 A of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The appeal is pending before ITAT.

2. for the assessment year 2005-06 against the order of CIT (A) for seeking relief under sections 11 & 13 of the 

Income Tax Act, 1961. The appeal is pending before ITAT.

For the assessment year 2001-02, 2003-04, 2004-05, the department has filed an appeal with Hon'ble Punjab and 

Haryana High Court, Chandigarh against the order of Appellate Tribunal and the Company is contesting the matter 

Customer Protection Fund (CPF)

As reported earlier, the Company has been pursuing the matter with Central Board of Direct Taxes (CBDT) for 

notification of fund under the provisions of section 10(23EA) of the Income Tax Act. For the purpose, the Company has 

engaged a professional in Delhi who is taking up the matter with CBDT and the notification is expected.

As per the SEBI exit guidelines, The amount lying to the credit of Customer Protection Fund (CPF) was required to be 

transferred to SEBI, but due to pending income tax cases and pending notification by the CBDT, the Company took up 

the matter with SEBI and as finally agreed, entire corpus of CPF Trust was transferred to the “Escrow Account” and all 

the FDRs forming part of CPF Corpus with various commercial banks were marked as “Lien” in favor of SEBI in terms 

of ̀ Escrow Agreement` and the ̀ Escrow Bank` shall hold the money in ̀ Escrow Account` in trust for SEBI till the grant 

of NOC by the Income Tax Department for transfer to SEBI IPEF after finalization and settlement of all the pending 

assessments/appeals relating matters.

Material Changes and Commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company 

There were no material changes or commitments occurring after March 31, 2015 till date which affect the financial 

position of the Company or require disclosure.

Dividend & Reserves

Your Company paid an interim Dividend of Rs. 600.00 per Equity Share ( 6000%) of the face value of Rs. 10/- each, 

aggregating to Rs. 410.23 lacs ( inclusive of tax on dividend of Rs. 55.03 lacs) for the financial year ended on March 

31, 2015. The Directors are pleased to recommend confirmation of the said interim Dividend to be the Final Dividend 

for the Financial Year 2014-15. 

During the year under review, it is proposed to transfer Rs. 10.00 lacs ( previous year Nil)  to General Reserves. An 

amount of Rs. 114.60 lacs is proposed to be retained as surplus in the Statement of Profit & Loss.

The dividend payout for the year has been formulated in accordance with the company`s policy to pay sustainable 

dividend and accordingly it has been decided to conserve and retain the earnings.

Consolidated Financial Statement

The audited consolidated financial statement is provided in the Annual Report in accordance with the Companies Act, 

2013 and Accounting Standard (AS) – 21 on Consolidated Financial Statements issued by the Institute of Chartered 
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Accountants of India.

Subsidiary / Joint Ventures / Associate Companies

Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited has only one Subsidiary named LSE Securities Limited. No other company 

became or ceased as subsidiary. joint venture or associate during the year. 

A statement containing salient features of financial statements of LSE Securities Ltd., in the prescribed format AOC-1, 

is appended as "Annexure A" to the Board`s report. The statement provides the detail of financial position of 

Subsidiary Company.

Performance & Future of Subsidiary

LSE Securities Limited is registered as Stockbroker at Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE), National Stock Exchange 

(NSE) and Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (MCX-SX). During the year under review, the Company 

recorded a business volume of Rs. 6550.53 Crores and Rs. 2441.86 crores in Capital Market Segment of NSE and 

BSE respectively.  It also recorded a business volume of Rs. 87982.29 crores in the Future and Options segment of 

NSE. The business volume in Currency Derivatives was 932.55 crores in NSE and Rs. 2.45 crores in MCX-SX.

The business of Depository Participant (DP) is increasing day by day. During the year under review, your Subsidiary 

Company has opened 1580 new accounts in CDSL and 56 accounts in NSDL in addition to Trading Accounts.

As reported last year, your Subsidiary Company had got the membership of BSE Derivative Segments. The Company 

has already commenced the trading in that segment and the volumes on BSE Derivatives segment are expected to 

grow in future.

Director`s Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) read with Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors state that:

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed with 

proper explanation relating to material departures, if any; 

b. They have, in the selection of the accounting policies, consulted the Statutory Auditors and have applied them 

consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair 
stview of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31  March, 2015 and of its Profit/Loss for the year ended on 

that date;

c. They have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and ability for the maintenance of 

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding 

the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

std. They have prepared the annual accounts for the year ended 31  March, 2015 on a 'going concern' basis; and

e. They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that 

such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Particulars of Contracts or arrangements with related parties

All the transactions with related parties during the financial year were on arm`s length basis and in the ordinary course 

of business. Related party disclosures as per AS-18 have been provided in Note - 38   to the financial statement.

There are no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. 

Hence no particulars are required to be given in prescribed Form AOC-2.

Corporate Social Responsibility 

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable

Risk Management

The Board of Directors, from time to time, review the risks faced by the company and the corresponding risk mitigation 
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plans deployed. However, Company has not come across any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the 

Company.

Internal Financial Controls

The Company has an adequate Internal financial control system, commensurate with the size of its business 

operations.

Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

Consequent upon the Exit Order dated 30.12.2014 and in terms of the provisions of the amended Articles of 

Association of the Company, all the Public Interest Directors viz. Dr. Raj Singh (DIN 02395342), CA. Ashwani Kumar 

(00030307), Dr. R.L. Behl (DIN 06443747), CA Jasminder Singh (DIN 06443752) and Dr. Vijay Asdhir (DIN  

06671174) ceased to be Directors of the Company.

Mr. Ashok Kumar (DIN 01971376) was reappointed and Mr. Sanjay Aggarwal (DIN 06744853) & Mr. Prem Thapar 

(DIN 070449831)were appointed as Shareholder directors, liable to retire by rotation, at the last Annual General 

Meeting. Subsequently, Mr. Sanjay Aggarwal tendered his resignation effective from 09.01.2015 due to personal 

reasons and ceased to be a director of the Company. 

Prof. Padam Parkash Kansal (DIN 02368904), a Shareholder Director of the Company did not seek reappointment 

and retired as a Director at the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 30.12.2014.

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 09.01.2015 :

(i) Re-designated  Prof. V.P. Gaur (DIN 02439897) as Professional Director in accordance with provisions of 

Articles of Association of the Company and whose tenure will be  up to next Annual General Meeting. 

Consequently, Mr. V.P. Gaur ceased to be Chairperson of the Company.

(ii) Appointed Mr. Jaspal Singh (DIN 00458451) as a Shareholder Director pursuant to Article 62 of the Articles of 

Association, effective from 09.01.2015, to fill the casual vacancy caused by resignation of Mr. Sanjay 

Aggarwal.

(iii) Appointed CA. Kanwal Preet Singh Walia (DIN 00266474) as Professional Director effective from 09.01.2015 

in accordance with the provisions of Articles of association of the Company and who holds office up to the date 

of next Annual General Meeting.

(iv) Appointed Mr. Jagmohan Krishan (DIN 01127557) and Mr. Jaspal Singh as Chairperson and Vice -

Chairperson of the Company respectively in accordance with Article 59 of the Articles of association of the 

Company

Mr. Anup Kumar Jain (DIN 01859016) and Mr. Vikas Batra (DIN 01964260 )Directors retire by rotation at  the ensuing 

Annual General Meeting and are eligible for reappointment.

Ms. Pooja M Kohli, Senior General Manager Cum Company Secretary tendered resignation from services of the 

Company. 

The Director(s) place on record their appreciation for the valuable contribution made by Dr. Raj Singh, CA. Ashwani 

Kumar, Dr. R. L. Behl, CA Jasminder Singh, Dr. Vijay Asdhir, Mr. Sanjay Aggarwal and  Prof. Padam Parkash Kansal. 

The Director(s) also place on record their appreciation for the valuable contribution made by Mr. V.P. Gaur during his 

tenure as Chairperson of the Company.

The Director(s) also wish to place on record their appreciation for valuable services rendered by Ms. Pooja M. Kohli 

during her long association with the Company.

Auditors and Auditors Report

Statutory Auditors

thAt the Annual General Meeting held on 30  December, 2015, M/s. S.C. Vasudeva & Co., Chartered Accountants, 

(Firm Registration Number: 000235N ) were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office till the 

.
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conclusion of sixth consecutive Annual General Meeting subject to ratification by Shareholders at every Annual 

General Meeting. Accordingly the appointment of M/s. S.C. Vasudeva & Co., Chartered Accountants, as Statutory 

Auditors of the Company, will be placed for ratification by the Shareholders. In this regard, the Company has received 

a certificate from the Auditors to the effect that if their appointment is ratified, it would be in accordance with the 

provisions of Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

The Notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditors` Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any 

further comments. The Auditors` Report does not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

Secretarial Auditor

The provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not 

applicable to the Company.

Disclosure of composition of Audit Committee and providing Vigil Mechanism

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies (Meetings of the 

Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable to the Company. Hence, disclosure pursuant to Section 177 (8) & 

(9) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not required.

Board Meetings

During the financial year 2014-15, eight (8) Meeting of the Board were held. 

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

There was no loan given or guarantee given or investment made or security provided pursuant to Section 186 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provisions are not applicable.

Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earning & outgo:

The company is not engaged in any activity pertaining to manufacturing and as such furnishing of details regarding 

conservation of energy is not applicable.

Particulars  required   under  Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014 in respect of technology absorption and foreign exchange earning and outgo are Nil.

Extract of Annual Return

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies 

(Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Form MGT-9 as “Annexure B” to this report.

Information pursuant to Rule 5 of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 

Rules, 2014

The Company has not appointed any employee(s) in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limits specified under 

Rule 5 (2) of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Deposits

The Company has not accepted deposits under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year.

Significant and Material Orders

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going 

concern status and Company`s operations in future.

Nomination and Remuneration Policy

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are not 

applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors, 

payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and 

other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Declaration of Independent Directors

The provisions of Section 149 pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors do not apply to our Company.

Other Disclosures

•During the year under review, the company has not issued shares with differential voting right nor has granted 

any stock options or sweat equity. Further the Company neither bought its own shares nor has given any loan 

to the employees ( including KMPs) of the Company for the purchase of the Company shares.

•The Company has formulated a Policy to prevent Sexual Harassment of women at Workplace in terms of 

provisions of The Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal ) Act, 

2013.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during the year  

2014-15:

No of complaints received: Nil

No of complaints disposed off: Nil

•The Auditors have not reported any fraud to the Board under subsection (12) of Section 143 of the Companies 

Act, 2013.

•There were no amounts which remained unpaid or unclaimed in dividend accounts for a period of seven years 

requiring transfer to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.
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Your Directors would like to express grateful appreciation for continued assistance, co-operation and guidance 

received from Central Government, Registrar of the Companies (ROC), Officials of the Ministry of Finance, the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) , Reserve Bank of India (RBI), the Government of Punjab, local 

administration, the National Stock Exchange of India Limited  (NSE),  Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) and 

other Regional Stock Exchanges, the National Securities  Depositories limited (NSDL), Central  Depository Services 

(India) limited  (CDSL), the Federation of Indian Stock Exchange and other business partners. 

The Directors express their deep sense of appreciation for the devoted services of all the executives and staff of the 

Company whose outstanding professionalism, commitment and initiative has made the organization's growth and 

success possible and continue to drive its progress and we look forward to their services with zeal and dedication in 

the years ahead.

The Directors also take this opportunity to thank all investors, clients, vendors, banks, members and other 

stakeholders and place on record their deep sense of appreciation for their continued support. 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

  Sd/-

JAGMOHAN KRISHAN

                                                      CHAIRPERSONPlace: Ludhiana 

Dated: 11.08.2015 DIN-01127557
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Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/
associate companies/joint ventures (Pursuant to first provision to sub-section (3) 

of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Annexure to Directors' Report for the year ended 31st March, 2015

ANNEXURE "A" - Form AOC - 1

Part "A": Subsidiary Company

Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures

                                  NIL

* Excluding Share Capital and Reserve & Surplus

** Figures given are of total Revenue earned

*** Interim dividend paid during the year including dividend distribution  tax thereon .

LSE Securities Ltd.

N.A

N.A

Share capital 644.18

Reserves & surplus 979.49

Total assets 3051.21

Total Liabilities 1427.54*

Investments 67.64

Turnover 486.02**

Profit before taxation

Provision for taxation (Net)

177.50

56.78

Profit after taxation 120.72

Proposed Dividend*** 92.27

% of shareholding 51.71%

Names of the subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations N.A

Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. N.A

Rs. In Lacs

Name of the subsiadiary

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned if different from the holding Company`s reporting period

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last of the relavent Financial year in the case of 
foreignsubsidiaries.
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FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

  Sd/-

JAGMOHAN KRISHAN

                                                      CHAIRPERSONPlace: Ludhiana 

Dated: 11.08.2015 DIN-01127557



ANNEXURE "B" - Form No. MGT - 9

Extract of Annual Return [Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
rule12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2015

 
I.  REGISTRATION  AND  OTHER  DETAILS:  

 

i.  CIN  U67120PB1981PLC004696 

ii.  Registration  date  17-Oct-1981 

iii.  Name of the company  Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited 

(Formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)  

iv.  Category/sub-category of  the company  Company limited by shares 

v.
 
Address of the registered office and contact 
details

 

 

Feroze Gandhi 
 

Market,
 

Ludhiana, 
 

Ph. No. : 0161-2405756,4612317,
 

fax:2404748,
 

email: lse_cs@rediffmail.com, website: lse.co.in
 

vi.
 
Whether listed company

 
No

 

vii.
 
Name, address and contact details of 
registrar and transfer  agent, if any

 

 

Beetal Financial & Computer Services Pvt. Ltd
 

Beetal House,3rd Floor 99, Madangir Behind Local Shopping 
Centre Near Dada Harsukh Das Mandir New Delhi -

 
110062

 

Phone: 011-29961281, 29961282, Fax: 011-29961284

 

 

II.

 

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

 
 

All

 

the

 

business

 

activities

 

contributing

 

10%

 

or

 

more

 

of

 

the

 

total

 

turn

 

over

 

of

 

the

 

company

 

shall

 

be

 

stated:-

 
 

Sr.No
 

  

Name and Description of main
products/ services

 
NIC Code of the 
Product/ service

 
%  to total turnover of the company

 

1

 

To co-ordinate the policy and 
administration of subsidiary

 

company and

 

provide

 

financial / advisory services 
related thereto.

 

642-

 

Activities of 
holding companies

 
 

 

III.

 

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

 

 

Sr. 
No.

 

Name

 

And Address

 

Of The 
Company

 

CIN/GLN

 

Holding/ 
Subsidiary

 

/Associate

 %of 
shares 
held

 Applicab
le

 

Section

 

1.

 

L

 

S

 

E Securities Limited

 

SCO 50 Ist

 

Floor,  Sector 34 
A, Chandigarh

 U67120CH2000PLC023
244

 

Subsidiary

 

51.71%

 

2(87)

 

 
 

Annexure to Directors' Report for the year ended 31st March, 2015
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Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the 
beginning of the year 

No.  of  Shares  held  at  the  
end  of  the  year  

% 
Change 
during  

The  year  

 Demat Physical Tota l % of 
Total 

Shares  

Demat  Physical  Total  % of 
Total 

Shares  

 

A. Promoter          

1) Indian          

a) Individual/ HUF 0 10 10  0.02 0  500  500  0.84  0.82 

b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0  0  
c) State Govt (s) 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0  0  
d) Bodies Corp 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0  0  
e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0  0  
f) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0  0  
Sub-total (A)(1):- 0 10 10  0.02 0  500  500  0.84  0.82 
2) Foreign          
a) NRIs-Individuals 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0  0  
b) Other-Individuals 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0  0  
c) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0  0  
d) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0  0  
e) Any Other…. 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0  0  
Sub-total (A)(2):- 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0  0  
Total Shareholding of 
Promoter (A) = (A)(1) +  
(A)(2) 

0 10  10  0.02 0  500  500  0.84  0.82 

B.  Public Shareholding          
1. Institutions          
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0  0  
b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0  0  
c)
 

Central Govt
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

d)
 

State Govt(s)
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

e)
 

Venture Capital Funds
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

f)
 

Insurance Companies
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

g)
 

FIIs
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

h)
 

Foreign Venture 
Capital Funds

 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

i)
 

Others (sp ecify)
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

Sub-total
 

(B)(1)
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

0
 

2. Non Institutions
          

a)
 

Bodies Corp.
 

(i) Indian
 

(ii) Overseas
 

2805
 

7202
 

10007
 

16.90
 

2785 6132
 

8917
 

15.06
 

- 1.84
 

b)
 

Individuals
 

 (i) Individual shareholders 
    holding nominal share 
    capital upto

 
Rs. 1 lakh

 
 (ii)

 
Individual shareholders

     holding 
    capital in excess of 
     Rs 1 lakh

nominal share 

 

17455

 

31538

 

48993

 

82.76

 

18497

 

31286

 

49783

 

84.09 1.33
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i. Category-wise Share Holding



a) Others (HUF) 
 

0 190 190 0.32  0  0  0  0  -0.32  

Sub-total(B)(2) 20260 38930 59190 99.98  21282  37418  58700  99.16   

Total Public Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 

20260 38930 59190 99.98  21282  37418  58700  99.16   

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for GDRs & 

ADRs 

0 0 0 0 0  0  0  0   

Grand Total
 

(A+B+C)
 

20260
 

38940
 

59200
 

100
 

21282
 

37918
 

59200
 

100
  

 

ii.Shareholding of Promoters

Sr. 
No

 Shareholder’s 
Name

 Shareholding at the beginning of the 
year

 Shareholding at the end of the year
 

 

  
No. of 
Shares

 % of total 
Shares of 
the company 

%of Shares 
Pledged/ 
encumbered to 
total shares

 

No. of 
Shares

 % of total 
Shares of 
the company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbered to

 

total shares

 

%
 
change in 

share holding 
during the 
year

 

1.

  

Mr. R.C Singal 

 

0

 

0

 

-

 

300

 

0.51

 

-

 

0.51

 

2.

  

Mr. B.K. Arora

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

3.

  

Mr. Shri Paul Jain

 
 -

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

4.

  

Mr. S.P. Kanwar

 
 10

 

0.02

 

-

 

200

 

0.34

 

-

 

0.32

 

5.

  

Mr. Rajinder Nath

 
 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

6.

  

Mr. Ram Dass Khanna
 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

7.

  

Mr. Subhash 
Chander Jain

 
 -

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

-

 

 

Total

 

10

 

0.02

 

-

 

500

 

0.84

 

-

 

0.82

 

 

iii. Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

-0.82

-0.82
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Sr. 
No. 

Particulars Shareholding 
at the 

beginning of 
the year 

Date Reason Increase/decrease in 
shareholding 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during 

the year 

1 R.C.  Singal  0 0 31.12.2014 Transfer of 
shares 
(Purchase) 

680 1.48 680 1.48 

    23.01.2015 Transfer of 
shares (Sale)  

300 0.50 300 0.50 

    31.03.2015 At the end of 
the year  

  300 0.50 

2 S.P.  Kanwar  10 0.01 23.01.2015 Transfer of 
shares 
(Purchase) 

190 0.32 200 0.33 

    31.03.2015 At the end of 
the year 

  200 0.33 

 



iv. Shareholding  Pattern of Top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

Sr. 
No. 

Shareholder’
s Name 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Date Reason 
Increase/decrease in 

shareholding 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during 

the year 

  
No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
Company 

  
No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
Company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
Company 

1 
Gala Finance 
& Investment 
Limited 

959 1.62 

02.01.2015 
Transfer of shares 
(Sale) 

190 0.32 769 1.29 

27.01.15 
Transfer of Shares  
(Sale) 

190 0.32 579 0.97 

31.03.2015 At the end of the year   579 0.97 

2 Nidhi Bhandari 
660 1.11 29.01.2015 

Transfer of shares 
(Sale) 

100 0.16   

  31.03.2015 At the end of the year   560 
0.94 

 

3 Surinder Arora 
570 0.96  No Change     

  31.03.2015 At the end of the year   570 0.96 

4 Ashok Kumar 
560 0.95  No change     

  31.03.2015 At the end of the year   560 0.95 

5 Awatar Singh 
490 0.82 14.01.2015 

Transfer of shares 
(Sale) 

10 0.01   

  31.03.2015 At the end of the year   480 0.81 

6 
Gopal Dass 
Gupta 

90 0.15 
04.07.2014, 

Transfer of shares 
(Purchase) 

110 0.18   

16.01.2015      

  31.03.2015 At the end of the year   400 0.67 

7 Aruna Mehra 
398 0.67  No Change     

  31.03.2015 At the end of the year   398 0.67 

8 Rajiv Arora 
390 0.65  No Change     

  31.03.2015 At the end of the year   390 0.65 

9 Chanda Kalra 
0 0 31.12.2014 

Transfer of shares 
(Purchase) 

380 0.64   

  31.03.2015 At the end of the year   380 0.64 

10 
Peer 
Investments 
Private Limited 

760 1.28 19.09.2014 
Transfer of Shares 
(Sale) 

190 0.32 570 0.96 

  31.12.2014 
Transfer of Shares 
(Sale) 

190 0.32 380 0.64 

  31.03.2015 At the end of the year   380 0.64 

 
v. Shareholding of Directors and key Managerial Personnel: (Present)

Sr. 
No. 

Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Date Reason Increase/decrease in 
shareholding 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during 

the year 
  No. of 

Shares 
% of total 
shares of 

the 
Company 

  No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
Company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
Company 

1 Sh.Jagmohan 
Krishan  

190 0.32 30.01.2015 Transfer of Shares 10 0.01   

31.03.2015 At the end of the year   200 0.33 

2 Sh.Jaspal Singh  10 0.01  No Change     

31.03.2015 At the end of the year   10 0.01 

3 Sh.Vikas Batra  195 0.33  No Change     

31.03.2015 At the end of the year   195 0.33 

4 Sh.Ashok Kumar  560 0.95  No change     

31.03.2015 At the end of the year   560 0.95 

 

200
Transfer of shares 
(Purchase) 0.33
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5 Sh.Anup Kumar 
Jain  

10 0.01 

 No change     

31.03.2015 At the end of the year   10 0.01 

6 Sh.Prem Thapar  

190 0.32 

31.12.2014 Transfer of share 
(Sale) 

180 0.32   

31.03.2015 At the end of the year   10 0.01 

7 * Sh.Ved Parkash 
Gaur  NIL NIl 

31.03.2015 At the end of the year NIl NIl NIl NIl 

8 * Sh.Kanwal Preet 
Singh Walia  NIl NIl 

31.03.2015 At the end of the year NIl NIl NIl NIl 

 
*Professional Directors have no holding in the Company 

vi)Shareholding of Directors and key Managerial Personnel: (Past)

Sr. 
No. 

Shareholder’s 
Name  

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year  

Date  Reason  Increase/decrease in 
shareholding  

Cumulative 
Shareholding during 

the year  
  No. of 

Shares  
% of total 

shares of the 
Company  

  No. of 
Shares  

% of total 
shares of the 

Company  

No. of 
Shares  

% of total 
shares of the 

Company  

PUBLIC INTEREST DIRECTORS  

1 Sh. Jasminder 
Singh  

NIl  NIl  31.03.2015  At the end of the year  NIl  NIl  NIl   

2 Dr. R.L.  Behl  NIl  NIl  31.03.2015  At the end of the year  NIl  NIl  NIl   

3 Dr. Vijay Asdhir  NIl  NIl  31.03.2015  At the end of the year  NIl  NIl  NIl   

4 Sh. Ashwani 
Kumar  

NIl  NIl  31.03.2015  At the end of the year  NIl  NIl  NIl   

5 *Dr. Raj Singh  NIl  NIl  31.03.2015  At the end of the year  NIl  NIl  NIl   

SHAREHOLDER DIRECTORS  

6 Sh. Padam 
Parkash Kansal  
 100  0.16  

 No change      

31.03.2015  At the end of the year    100  0.16  

7 Sh. Sanjay 
Aggarwal  240  0.40  

31.12.2014  Transfer of Shares  

(Sale)  
190  0.32    

    31.03.2015  At the end of the year    50  0.08  

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL  

8 Mrs. Pooja M. 
Kohli

 
NIl  NIl   No change      

  
  

31.03.2015
 

At the end of the 
year 

 
NIl

 
NIl

 
NIl

 
NIl

 

* Nominated by SEBI
 
in the category

 
of Public Interest Director.

 

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
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 Secured 
Loans 

excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans 

Deposits Total 
Indebtedness 

Indebtedness  at  the beginning  of  the  

financial year  
 

i)  Principal Amount  

ii)  Interest due but not paid  

iii)  Interest accrued but not  due 

- - - - 

Total(i+ii+iii)  - - - - 
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Change in Indebtedness during the 
financial year  

 -   Addition  

 -   Reduction  

-  - - - 

Net Change  -  - - - 

Indebtedness  at the  

end  of the financial year  

 

i) Principal Amount  

ii) Interest due but not  paid (iii) Interest 
accrued but not due  

-  - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii)  -  - - - 

 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/ or Manager

Sl. No.  Particulars  of  Remuneration  Name  of  MD/WTD/ 
Manager  

Total  
Amount 

 Gross  salary  
 

(a)  Salary  as  per  provisions contained  in  
section17(1) of  the  Income-tax  Act,  
1961  

 
 

(b)Value  of  perquisites  u/s  
17(2)  Income-tax  Act,  1961  

 
(c)Profits  in  lieu  of  salary under  
section17(3)Income-  tax  Act,  1961  

 

0  0  0  0  0  

2. Stock  Option  
 

0  0  0  0  0  

3. Sweat  Equity  
 

0  0  0  0  0  

4. Commission  
-   as  %  of  profit  
-   others,  specify…  

 

0  0  0  0  0  

5. Others,  please  specify  
 

0  0  0  0  0  

 Total(A)  0  0  0  0  0  

 Ceiling  as  per  the  Act  0  0  0  0  0  

 

1.

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sr.
No. 

Particulars of 

Remuneration 
 

Name of Directors 
 

Total 

Amount 
 

Sh. V.P.  
Gaur

 

Sh. Ashwani 
Kumar  

Sh. Jasminder 
Singh

 

Dr. R.L. 
Behl 

Dr. Vijay 
Asdhir  

Sh. P.P. 
Kansal  

Sh. Anup 
Kumar 
Jain 

 

Sh. 
Ashwani 

Bhalla  

Sh. Rajinder 
Mohan 

Singla  

 

1. Independent 
Directors 

·Fee for attending 
board committee 

meetings 

·Commission 
·Others,please 

specify 

 

 
 

43500 

 
 

14000 

 
 
29000 

 
 

22500 

 
 

20500 

 
 

19500  

 
 

45500  

 
 

1500  

 
 

1500  

 
 

197500  

 

Total (1)
           

 



VII. PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of 
the 

companies 
Act 

Brief 
descripti

on 

Details of Penalty/  
Punishment/ Compounding 

fees imposed  

Authority[RD  
/NCLT/Court]  

Appeal 
made. If 
any(give 
details)  

A. Company 

Penalty  

None  Punishment 

Compounding 
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2. Other Non-
Executive Directors 

·Fee for attending 
board committee 
meetings 

·Commission 

·Others, please 
specify

 

 

          

Total (2)
 

43500
 

14000
 

29000
 

22500
 

20500
 

19500
 

45500
 

1500
 

1500
 

197500
 

Total(B)=(1+2)
 

43500
 

14000
 

29000
 

22500
 

20500
 

19500
 

45500
 

1500
 

1500
 

197500

Total Managerial 
Remuneration

 43500
 

14000
 

29000
 

22500
 

20500
 

19500
 

45500
 

1500
 

1500
 

197500

Overall Ceiling as per 
the Act

 
          

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD

Sl. 

no.
 Particulars

 

of
 

Remuneration

 Key
 

Managerial
 

Personnel
 

(Company Secretary)
 

  

Ms. Pooja M. Kohli

 

Total

 

1.

 

Gross salary

 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained 
in section17(1)of the Income-tax 
Act,1961

 

(b)Value of perquisites u/s

 

17(2)Income-tax

 

Act,1961

 

 

(c)

 

Profits in lieu of salary under section

 

17(3) Income-tax

 

Act, 1961

 

847364/-

 

847364

 

2.

 

Stock Option

 

0

 

0

 

3.

 

Sweat Equity

 

0

 

0

 

4.

 

Commission

 

-

  

as%of profit

 

-others,specify…

 0

 

0

 

5.

 

Others,please specify

 

0

 

0

 

6.

 

Total

 

847364/-

 

847364/-

 

 



B.  Directors 

Penalty  

None  Punishment 

Compounding 

A. Other Officers In Default 

Penalty  

None  
Punishment 

Compounding 
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FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

  Sd/-

JAGMOHAN KRISHAN

                                                      CHAIRPERSONPlace: Ludhiana 

Dated: 11.08.2015 DIN-01127557



To
The Members
 Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited 
(Formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited ('the Company'), 

which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015 , the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow 

Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 

(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 

position and financial performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted 

in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with  Rule 7 of the Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding  the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and 

other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that 

are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, 

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the

preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 

misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are 

required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. 

Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 

risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 

assessments, the auditor considers internal financial controls relevant to the Company's preparation of the financial 

statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances 

but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes 

evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates 

made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 

opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 

standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
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fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a. In the  case  of  the  Balance  Sheet,  of  the  state  of  affairs  of  the Company as at March 31, 2015;

b. In the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

c. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government 

of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure, which forms part of this 

report, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 

belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the cash flow statements dealt with by this report are 

in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 

section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

e. On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March 2015 taken on record by 

the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2015 from being appointed as a 

director in terms of sub-section (2) of section 164 of the Act; and

f. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, we have to state that in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to explanations given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial 

statements.

(ii)  The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were 

any material foreseeable losses.

(iii) There are no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection  Fund by the 

Company.

 For S.C. Vasudeva & Co.
                   Chartered Accountants

(Reg. No.000235N)

 (Sanjiv Mohan)
                                                     Partner

M. No. 86066
Place: Ludhiana
Date : 11-08-2015
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(Referred to in paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of even date )

(i) a)   The Company  has  maintained  proper records  showing full particulars, including quantitative details 

and situation of fixed assets. 

b) According to information and explanations given to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the 

management during the year. No material discrepancies were noticed on such physical verification. In our 

opinion, the frequency of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and 

the nature of its business. 

(ii)          The provisions of clause 4(ii) of the above said order are not applicable to the company.

(iii)        According to the information and explanations given to us and based on such tests which we considered 

necessary, we report that the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to firms, 

companies, or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Act. Therefore the 

provisions of paragraph 4 (iii) (a) and (b) of 

                the above said order are not applicable to the company.

(iv)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is an adequate internal 

control system, considered adequate, commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its 

business, for purchase of fixed assets and for the receipt of listing fee, membership fee, interest and rent. 

During the course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in 

internal control.

(v)         According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits 

from public during the year covered under the provisions of sections 73 to 76, other relevant provisions of 

the Companies Act,2013 and the rules framed there under.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no order under the aforesaid sections has been 

passed by the Company Law Board or the Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal on the 

Company.

(vi)      The provisions of clause 4(vi) of the above said order are not applicable to the company.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the records of the Company 

examined by us, in our opinion, the Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues 

including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, service tax, cess and other applicable 

statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanations given to us, 

no undisputed amounts in respect of statutory dues payable were outstanding as at the last day of the 

financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

      (b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no disputed statutory dues that have 

not been deposited on account of matters pending before the appellate authorities.

      (c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there was no amount required to be transferred 

to Investor Education and Protection Fund in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 

1956 (1 of 1956) and rules made there under. 

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have 

accumulated losses and has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and in 

the immediately preceding financial year.

Annexure to the Independent Auditor's Report
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(ix)      The provisions of clause 4(ix) of the above said order are not applicable to the company.

(x) In accordance with the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any guarantee 

for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions. 

(xi)      The provisions of clause 4(xi) of the above said order are not applicable to the company.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed 

or reported during the course of our audit.

 For S.C. Vasudeva & Co.
                   Chartered Accountants

(Reg. No.000235N)

 (Sanjiv Mohan)
                                                     Partner

M. No. 86066
Place: Ludhiana
Date : 11-08-2015
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AS AT 31-03-2015 AS AT 31-03-2014Note No.PARTICULARS 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1 Shareholders' Funds 
     a)  Share capital 
     b)  Reserves and surplus 

2 Non-current liabilities 
     a)  Long-term borrowings 
     b)  Deferred tax liabilities  
     c)  Other long term liabilities  
     d)  Long-term provisions 
   

3 Current liabilities 
     a)  Short-term borrowings 
     b)  Trade payables 
     c)  Other current liabilities  
     d)  Short-term provisions 

TOTAL 

ASSETS 

1  Non-current assets 
    a)  Fixed assets 
          i)  Tangible assets 
          ii)  Intangible assets 

    b)  Non-current investments 
    c)  Long-term loans and advances 
    d)  Other non-current assets 

2  Current assets 
    a)  Current investments 
    b)  Inventories  
    c)  Trade receivables 
    d)  Cash and bank balances 
    e)  Short-term loans and advances 
    f)  Other current assets 

TOTAL 

I

II

 

3
4

5
6
7

8
9

10

11

12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19

(Amount in   )

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

602,000
200,942,902
201,544,902

-   
8,827

27,961,095
-

27,969,922

-   
139,964

25,271,813
157,649

25,569,426
255,084,251

82,796,861
58,404

82,855,265
34,517,625
10,073,238
59,312,482

186,758,609

-   
-

4,843,111
54,520,828 

6,001,062
2,960,641   

68,325,641

255,084,251

602,000
220,437,291 
221,039,291

-   
124,230

50,511,294
177,707

50,813,231

-   
778,222 

27,322,384 
49,355

28,149,961
300,002,483 

84,991,912
77,872 

85,069,784
34,517,625

9,033,087
52,375,657

180,996,153

-   
84,749

6,308,712
99,593,046 
13,019,823

-   
119,006,330 

300,002,483

LUDHIANA STOCK AND CAPITAL LIMITED 
(formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)

Balance Sheet As At 31st March 2015

As per our report of even date
For S.C. Vasudeva & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000235N

(Sanjiv Mohan)
Partner
M. No. 086066

PLACE : LUDHIANA

DATED : 11-08-2015

(Jagmohan Krishan)
Chairperson

(Ashwani Kumar)
Corporate Advisor 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of LUDHIANA STOCK AND CAPITAL LIMITED

(formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)

(Anup Kumar Jain)
Director

DIN-01127557 DIN-01859016

PAN-ACBPK0351M
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(Amount in   )

For the year ended
31-03-2015

Note No.PARTICULARS 
For the year ended

31-03- 2014

i

ii

iii

iv

v

vi

vii

viii

20

21

22

23

24

Revenue from operations  

Income from investments and deposits

Other income 

Total revenue (i + ii + iii) 

Expenses : 

Employee benefits expense 

Depreciation and amortization expense 

Other expenses 

Total expenses 

Profit before tax (iv - v) 

Tax expense : 

          - Current tax expense for current year 

          - Current tax expense relating to prior years 

          - Deferred tax 

Profit for the year  (vi-vii) 

Earnings per share (of ` 10/- each) 

     - Basic  

     - Diluted 

964,362

19,803,013

36,399,367

57,166,741

6,284,635

2,283,564

21,434,589

30,002,788

27,163,953

4,200,000

14,234 

(115,403)

23,065,122

389.61

389.61

LUDHIANA STOCK AND CAPITAL LIMITED 

2,380,685

18,058,514 

33,298,078

53,737,277

6,131,576

1,589,185 

24,525,149 

32,245,910

21,491,367

3,726,000

(62,103) 

45,189

17,782,281

300.38

300.38

(formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

As per our report of even date
For S.C. Vasudeva & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000235N

(Sanjiv Mohan)
Partner
M. No. 086066

PLACE : LUDHIANA

DATED : 11-08-2015

(Jagmohan Krishan)
Chairperson

(Ashwani Kumar)
Corporate Advisor 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of LUDHIANA STOCK AND CAPITAL LIMITED

(formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)

(Anup Kumar Jain)
Director

DIN-01127557 DIN-01859016

PAN-ACBPK0351M
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Statement of Profit And Loss For Year Ended 31st March 2015



LUDHIANA STOCK AND CAPITAL LIMITED 
(Formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2015

(Amount in Rs.)

2014-15 2013-14

1. Cash Flow from Operating Activity

Net Profit Before Tax & Extra Ordinary Item 27,163,953            21,491,367            

Non-Cash & Non-Operating adjustments for:

       Depreciaton and amortisation 2,283,564              1,589,185              

       Interest Income (11,808,433)           (14,061,224)           

       Dividend Income (7,994,580)             (3,997,290)             

       Net gain on sale of fixed assets -                         (107,830)                

       Bad debts w/o recovered -                         (461,764)                

Operating Profit Before W.C. changes 9,644,504              4,452,444              

  (Increase)/Decrease in Current Assets:

        Trade receivables 1,465,601              (1,082,773)             

        Inventory 84,749                   (1,082)                    

        Short Term Loans & Advances 7,018,761              (5,156,496)             

        Other Current Assets 51,161,509            14,994,177            

  (Increase)/Decrease in Non-Current Assets:

        Long Term loans & advances 188,793                 (76,851)                  

        Other non-current assets (6,936,825)
             

25,451,600
            

  Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities:

        Trade Payables (638,258)
                

(744,247)
                

        Short Term Provisions 108,294
                 

(191)
                       

        Short Term Borrowings -
                         

        Other Current Liabilities (3,990,771)
             

(14,744,215)
           

  Increase/(Decrease) in Non- Current Liabilities:

       Other long term liabilities (22,550,199)
           

622,118
                 

       Long-term provisions (177,707)
                

20,364
                   

Cash Generated From Operation 35,378,451
            

23,734,848
            

Direct Tax expenses (5,443,177)
             

(1,277,617)
             

Cash Flow Before Extra-Ordinary Items 29,935,274
            

22,457,231
            

Less: Item of exceptional nature

       Payments made on account of ISF (181,032)
                

(18,008,737)
           

       Payments made on account of SGF: (1,355,000)
             

-
                         

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activity (A) 28,399,242
            

4,448,494
              

PARTICULARS
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2. Cash Flow From Investing Activity

        Sale Proceeds of Fixed Assets -                         189,333                 

        Interest Recd. 11,808,433            14,061,224            

        Dividend Recd from Subsidiary 7,994,580              3,997,290              

        Purchase of Fixed Assets (69,045)                  (475,709)                

        Investment in bank deposits with maturity more

        than three months (3,589,378)             (21,994,254)           

Net Cash Flow From Investing Activity (B) 16,144,590            (4,222,116)             

3. Cash Flow From Financing Activity

        Dividend Paid (33,579,800)           -                         

        Dividend Distribution Tax (5,503,480)             -                         

Net Cash Flow From Financing Activity (C) (39,083,280)           -                         

4. Net Inc./Dec. in Cash & Cash Equivalents   (A)+(B)+(C)

5,460,552              226,378                 

5. Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 6,473,413              6,247,035              

6. Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents  (4)+(5) 11,933,965            6,473,413              

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash on hand 22106 36649

Cheques issued but not cleared 7500 0

Balances with Banks:

     In current accounts 764235 451296

     Deposits with maturity period less than 3 months 11140124 5985468

11933965 6473413

Notes:

(1)   The figures in brackets represent outflows/adjustments.

 (2)  Previous period`s figures have been regrouped/ reclassified, wherever necessary, to conform to

       current year presentation.

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

As per our report of even date
For S.C. Vasudeva & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000235N

(Sanjiv Mohan)
Partner
M. No. 086066

PLACE : LUDHIANA

DATED : 11-08-2015

(Jagmohan Krishan)
Chairperson

(Ashwani Kumar)
Corporate Advisor 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of LUDHIANA STOCK AND CAPITAL LIMITED

(formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)

(Anup Kumar Jain)
Director

DIN-01127557 DIN-01859016

PAN-ACBPK0351M
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1. CORPORATE INFORMATION

Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited (Formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited) (The Company) was a public 
company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 on 17.10.1981. 

2.    SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Accounting Convention

The accounts are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention in accordance with the 
applicable accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of The 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

b) Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles, require 
estimates and assumptions  to  be  made that affect the reported amount of assets  and  liabilities  as of  to  date 
of  the  financial statements and the reported amount of  revenues and  expenses  during the reported period. 
Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results materialize.

c) Revenue Recognition

I. Listing fee is recognized in respect of those companies, where it is reasonably certain that the ultimate 
collection will be made.

II. Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the 
rate applicable.

III. Dividend from investment in share is recognized when right to receive payment is establishe

d) Fixed Assets

I. Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less accumulated amount of depreciation.

II. Cost of fixed assets comprises its purchase price and any attributable expenditure (both direct and indirect) 
for bringing an asset to its working condition for its intended use.

e) Intangible Assets

Intangibles are stated at cost less accumulated amount of amortization.

f) Depreciation

i) Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided on Written Down Value method in accordance with and in 
the manner specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

ii) Depreciation on assets costing Rs. 5000/- or below is charged @ 100% per annum on proportionate basis.

g) Amortization

Intangible assets are amortized on straight line method over their estimated useful life

h) Inventories

Stock of stationery is valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower. The cost in respect of inventory is 
computed on FIFO basis.

i) Retirement Benefits:      

1)   Short Term Employee Benefits:

Short Term Employee Benefits are recognized as an expense on an undiscounted basis in the statement of 
profit and loss of the year in which the related service is rendered.

2)    Post Employment Benefits:

i) Defined Contribution Plans:            

Provident Fund: 

 

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2015
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Contribution to provident fund is made in accordance with the provisions of the Employees 
Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and charged to statement of profit and 
loss. 

              ii) Defined Benefit Plans:

Gratuity:

Provision for Gratuity liability to employees is made on the basis of actuarial valuation as  at close 
of the year.

3)  The actuarial gain/loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

j) Investments.

Long term investments are carried at cost, less provisions, if any, for diminution in value which is other than 
temporary.

k) Borrowing Costs.

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset, 
are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. Other borrowing costs, if any, are  recognized as an expense in the 
period in which they are incurred.

l) Impairment of Assets

At each balance sheet date, an assessment is made whether any indication exists that an asset has
been impaired. If any indication exists, an impairment loss i.e. the amount by which the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount is provided in the books of account.  

m) Accounting for Taxes on Income

The accounting treatment followed for taxes on income is to provide for current tax and deferred tax. Current tax is 
the aggregate amount of income tax determined to be payable in respect of taxable income for a period. Deferred 
tax is the tax effect of timing difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one 
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent period.

n) Earnings per share 

Basic earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earning per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding duringthe period is adjusted for the effects 
of all dilutive potential equity shares.

o) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

a.  Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured by using a substantial degree  of estimation, if :

  i) the company has a present obligation as a result of a past event ;

ii) a probable outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is expected to settle the  obligation ; and 
the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated.

b. Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of :

i) a present obligation arising from a past event when it is not probable that an outflow of resources 
embodying economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation, or a reliable estimate of the amount of 
the obligation cannot be made or 

ii) a possible obligation that arises from past event and the existence of which will be confirmed only by 
occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the 
enterprise. 
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b. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares 

 The company has one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of ̀ 10/- each. Each holder of equity shares is 
entitled to one vote  per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting and then  equity  shareholder is entitled for dividend. 

 In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the 
company, after  distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by 
the shareholder. 

c.  Details of shares held by holding company /ultimate holding company their subsidiaries and associates

 There is no holding or ultimate holding company of the company.   

d. Aggregate number and class of shares alloted (a) as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s) without payment being received 
in cash, (b) as fully paid up by way of bonus shares and (c) aggregate number and class of shares bought back (d) forfeited 
shares ( amount originally paid up ) during the period of five years immediately preceding the balance sheet date:

PARTICULARS 

Share Capital

AS AT 31-03-2015
Number

3

Authorised : 

Equi ty shares of  `10/- each (par value) 

Total 

Issued : 

Equi ty shares of  `10/- each  

Total 

Subscribed : 

Equi ty shares of  `10/- each  

Total 

Paid up : 

Equi ty shares of  `10/- each  

Less:Forfeited 1,000 equity shares of `10/-each  

Add : Forfeited shares
          (amoun t originally paid up) 

Total

 

5,000,000 

5,000,000

70,000

70,000

60,200

60,200

60,200

60,200

60,200

 

50,000,000 

50,000,000

700,000 

700,000 

602,000 

602,000 

602,000 

10,000 

592,000 

10,000 

602,000 

AS AT 31-03-2014
Number

Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting perioda.

Equity Shares

At the beginning of the reporting period
Add : Issued during the period
Outstanding at the end of the 
reporting period

60,200
-

60,200

602,000.
-

602,000

60,200
-

60,200

602,000
-

602,000

AS AT 31-03-2015
Number

AS AT 31-03-2014
Number

 

5,000,000 

5,000,000

70,000

70,000

60,200

60,200

60,200

60,200

60,200

 

50,000,000

50,000,000

700,000 

700,000 

602,000 

602,000 

602,000 

10,000 

592,000 

10,000 

602,000 

Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares :    Nile.

AS AT 31-03-2014
Number

AS AT 31-03-2015
Number

  - Equity shares alloted as fully paid up pursuant to contract(s)

     without payment being received in cash 

  - Equity shares alloted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares  

  - Equity shares bought back by the company 

  - Forfeited shares ( amount originally paid up ) 

 

-

-

-

1000 ( `10,000/-)

 

-

-

-

1000 (`10,000/-)

30

rd
33  ANNUAL REPORT 2014-2015 



PARTICULARS 

Reserves and surplus

AS AT 31-03-2015

4

AS AT 31-03-2014

PARTICULARS 

Deferred tax liabilities 

AS AT 31-03-2015

5

AS AT 31-03-2014

 
8,827

8,827

Deferred tax liabilities  
Impact of difference between book balance and tax 
balance of  fixed assets 

124,230

124,230

Other long-term liabilities6

PARTICULARS 
AS AT 31-03-2015 AS AT 31-03-2014

Others : 

     Retention money

     Security from members 

     Security from others

 

3,435,054

36,126,855

10,949,385

50,511,294

Capital reserve 
     

Other reserves : 

General reserve  
     Balance as per last financial statements

     
     Add : Transferred from surplus in statement of profit and loss 

Investor services fund 
     Balance as per last financial statements
     Add : Transferred from surplus in statement of profit and loss
     Less: Utilised during the year
     Less: Payment made to SEBI {Refer note no.37}
     Closing Balance 

Settlement guarantee fund 
     Balance as per last financial statements
     Add: Transferred from surplus in statement of profit and loss
     Less : Transferred to Capital Reserve {Refer note no. 36}
     Less : Transferred to General Reserve 
     Less : Transferred to Members Account
     Closing Balance 

Surplus i.e. balance in statement of profit and loss
     Balance as per the last financial statements
     Add : Profit for the year transferred from statement of profit and loss

     Less : Income transferred to funds :
               a) Settlement guarantee fund {refer note 28(d)}
               b) Investor services fund {refer note 28(d)}
     Less : Appropriations :
               Appropriation to investor services fund {refer note 30(c)}
               Transferred to settlement guarantee fund 
               Dividend Paid (Interim)
               Corporate Dividend Tax 
               Transferred to General Reserve
     Closing Balance

Total

Balance as per last financial statements
     Add :  Transferred from Settlement Guarantee Fund 

     Add :  Transferred from Settlement Guarantee Fund 

34,970,254
152,721,795

 3,951,100 
31,810,215 

1,000,000
36,761,315

59,695
 121,337
180,580

452
0

 
68,135,469

-
34,970,254
31,810,215

-
1,355,000

 
30,539,487
23,065,122
53,604,609

-
-

121,337 
 -

35,520,000
5,503,480
1,000,000

11,459,793

200,942,902

 117,751,541

 

3,435,054

13,299,141

11,226,900

27,961,095

 117,751,540
-

 3,951,100 
-
-

3,951,100
 

16,763,422
 1,305,010   

457,434
17,551,303

59,695

 
59,472,399

8,663,070
-
-
-

68,135,469

22,725,286
 17,782,281
40,507,567 

4,217,500
 958,709 

 
 346,301 

 4,445,570
-
-
-

30,539,487

 220,437,291

117,751,540
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PARTICULARS 

Trade payables

AS AT 31-03-2015

8

AS AT 31-03-2014

Trade payable

        Other than acceptances

 

778,222

778,222

PARTICULARS 

Other current liabilities

AS AT 31-03-2015

9

AS AT 31-03-2014

Income received in advance 

Unpaid dividend 

Due to Members 

Other payables 

       - Statutory remittances**

       - Due to employees

       - Due to ex-members

       - Expense payable #

       - Earnest money for membership

       - Advances from members

       - Payables on purchase of fixed assets

       - Security from members

       - Customer protection fund

       - Cheques issued but not yet presented 

       - Other payables

PARTICULARS 

Short-term provisions

AS AT 31-03-2015

10

AS AT 31-03-2014

Provision for employee benefits :

        Leave encashment

 

49,355

49,355

155,299

345,930 

-

116,234

267,062 

1,343,654 

7,181,011

 25,000 

3,588,140 

18,000 

 13,197,985 

238,264

479,736

366,069

27,322,384

** Statutory remittance includes contribution to provident fund, ESIC, tax at source and service tax etc. 

#  Includes `nil ( previous year `nil ) due to directors of the company. 

    Unpaid dividend does not include any amount due and outstanding required to be credited to Investors' Education

     and Protection Fund. 

 

139,964

139,964

35,000

2,286,130 

1,355,000

183,528

337,614 

253,140 

5,140,360

25,000 

3,500,594

- 

8,638,832 

-

3,046,006

470,609

25,271,813

 

157,649

157,649

PARTICULARS 

Long-term provisions

AS AT 31-03-2015

7

AS AT 31-03-2014

Provision for employee benefits :

        Leave encashment

 

177,707

177,707

 

-

-
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PARTICULAR S 

Long-term loans and advances

AS AT 31- 03- 201 5

13

AS AT 31- 03- 201 4

(Unsecured considered good)

Security deposits

Prepaid expenses

Loans and advances to employees #

Advance income tax {net of provision for tax  `1,86,56,500/-

                                       (Previous year  `1,78,66,100/-)}

 

562,921

1,152

187,640

8,281,374

9,033,087

PARTICULAR S 

Other non-current assets

AS AT 31- 03- 201 5

14

AS AT 31- 03- 201 4

(Unsecured considered good ) 

Others : 

    Members security :

       - Held as fixed deposits

       - Held as members investment

Security received from others (as fixed deposits)

Non current bank balances (refer note no. 17)

Recoverable from Customer Protection Fund 

Interest accrued on fixed deposits 

 27,613,433

 812,781 

327,515

22,092,202

-

1,529,726 

52,375,657

PARTICULAR S 

Inventories

AS AT 31- 03- 201 5

15

AS AT 31- 03- 201 4

(At cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower) : 

     Stationery stock 

 

84,749

84,749

 

562,921

-

-

9,510,317

10,073,238

12,494,841

 812,781 

327,515

43,404,309

125,844 

2,147,191

59,312,482

 

-

-

PARTICULAR S 

Non current investments

AS AT 31- 03- 201 5

12

AS AT 31- 03- 201 4

Long term investments

Trade (cost) 

Investment in equity instruments of subsidiary company  

3331075 (previous year 3331075) equity shares of   10/- fully paid up of 

LSE Securit ies Limited 

 

34,517,625

34,517,625

 

34,517,625

34,517,625
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PARTICULARS 

Trade receivables

AS AT 31-03-2015

16

AS AT 31-03-2014

Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding

six months from the date they are due for payment : 

       - Secured, considered good

       - Unsecured, considered good

       - Unsecured, considered doubtful

Less : Allowances for doubtful trade receivables

Other trade receivables

       - Secured, considered good

       - Unsecured, considered good

 

2,877,086

486,392

287,785

3,651,263

287,785

2,852,751

92,483

3,363,478

2,945,234

6,308,712

PARTICULARS 

Cash and bank balances

AS AT 31-03-2015

17

AS AT 31-03-2014

Cash and cash equivalents 

    a)  Balances with banks 

        - In current accounts 

        - Deposits with maturity of less than three months

    b)  Cash in hand 

    c)  Cheques deposited but not cleared   

Other Bank Balances : 

    a) Earmarked balances with banks : 

        - Dividend account 

    b) Deposits with maturity more than three months

        but less than twelve months

    c) Deposits with more than twelve months maturity but 

         less than thirty six months

    d) Deposits with more than thirty six months 

Others : 

    Earmarked fixed deposits with banks : 

        - Settlement Guarantee Fund ( SGF )

Less: Amounts disclosed as other non current assets (refer note 14)

451,296

5,985,468

36,649

-

345,930

36,711,354

22,092,202

-

 

56,062,349

121,685,248

22,092,202

99,593,046

 

2,365,670

21,170

-

2,386,840

-

1,809,350

646,921

2,386,840

2,456,271

4,843,111

764,235

11,140,124

22,106

7,500

2,286,130

 

40,300,733

41,929,309

1,475,000

 

-

97,925,137

43,404,309

54,520,828
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PARTICULARS 

Revenue from operations

For the year ended
31-03-2015

20

Other operating revenues : 

    - Membership fee 

    - Listing fee  

    - Transfer fee received

    - Miscellaneous  

 Revenue from operations  

 

297,000

1,883,485

46,100

154,100

2,380,685

PARTICULARS 

Income from investments and deposits21

Interest received : 

    - From banks (Gross ) {TDS `10,73,443/- (previous year `13,37,899/-)}  

    - From others 

Dividend income from long term trade investments 

    - Subsidiary 

 

13,224,319

836,905

3,997,290

18,058,514

For the year ended
31-03-2014

For the year ended
31-03-2015

For the year ended
31-03-2014

PARTICULARS 

Short-term loans and advances

AS AT 31-03-2015

18

AS AT 31-03-2014

(Unsecured considered good ) 

Loans and advances to related parties (refer note 38) 

Others: 

        Advance to suppliers 

        Loans and advances to employees' # 

        Prepaid expenses 

        Interest accrued on fixed deposits :

              -  Own funds

              -  Earmarked funds**

        Other recoverables : 

              -  Considered good

              -  Considered doubtful

             Less:Allowances for Doubtful Advances

5,131,167

6,296,021 

755,529,

 1,425,654 

2,181,183

1,425,654

364,952

69,221

290,752

112,181

 

11,427,188 

755,529

13,019,823

4,766,820

-

521,678

 1,425,654 

1,947,332

1,425,654

300,832

473

280,387

130,872

 

4,766,820

521,678

6,001,062

 

263,439

651,873

17,250

31,800

964,362

 

11,694,798

113,635

7,994,580

19,803,013

PARTICULARS 

Other Current Assets :

For the year ended
31-03-2015

19

Members Security 

     - Held as fixed deposits 

 

-

-

For the year ended
31-03-2014

 

2,960,641

2,960,641
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PARTICULARS 

Employee benefits expenses

For the year ended
31-03-2015

23

For the year ended
31-03-2014

Salaries and wages  

Contribution to provident and other funds 

Staff welfare expenses 

                    4,903,127

998,709 

229,740 

6,131,576 

PARTICULARS 

Other Expenses

For the year ended
31-03-2015

24

For the year ended
31-03-2014

Contribution to customer protection fund 
Fee to SEBI 
Contribution to SEBI towards IPEF {Refer note 37}
Electricity and water 
Repairs and maintenance - Plant and machinery 
Repairs and maintenance - Buildings 
Insurance 
Rates and taxes 
Legal and professional  
Travelling and conveyance : 
    - Directors 
    - Others 
Printing and stationery 
Auditors' Remuneration : 
   - Audit fee 
   - Tax audit 
   - Income tax matters 
   - In other capacity  
   - Reimbursement of expenses 
Internal Auditors' Remuneration : 
   - Audit fee 
   - Reimbursement of expenses 
Board and committee meetings expenses
General meetings of members 
Directors' sitting fee 
Communication expenses 
Prior period items 
Balance written off                                               2,631,465
Less : Excess provision written back                     287,785
Security charges 
Interest on members security 
Service Tax under VCES
Miscellaneous

808,299
100,000

-
9,146,463

388,193, 
289,289 
186,388 

3,190,374 
776,372 

130,747
87,825

433,383
 

90,000
15,000 
15,000
11,250
14,099 

40,000
26,000 
88,202

138,377 
521,500
494,058
 35,368 

-
3,373,099 

520,000 
2,608,308 

997,555   
24,525,149

5,263,547

730,533

290,556 

6,284,635

9,711
118,308

2,000,000
8,820,457

399,724
62,086 

239,497
225,714 
386,508

132,509
80,512

271,270
 

80,000
15,000 
15,000
10,000
23,142 

40,000
26,000 
46,633
15.786

194,500
473,797
163,198

2,343,680
3,865,867

-
108,008

1,267,685
21,434,589

PARTICULARS 

Other Income

For the year ended
31-03-2015

22

For the year ended
31-03-2014

Rent Received

Income from training and education cell (net of expenses)

Bad debts recovered

Net gain on sale of fixed assets

Miscellaneous receipts

Previous year Income 

25,075,752

407,218 

461,764

107,830 

7,245,514

-

33,298,078

27,044,915

454,108

158,328

-

8,740,816

1,200

36,399,367
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25. Contingent Liabilities in respect of (to the extent not provided for):

(No outflow is expected in view of the past history relating to these items) 

-    Claims not acknowledged as debts : Rs. Nil (previous year Rs. Nil ).

26.  a) In view of exit of the company as Stock Exchange , the Company has not made provision for income in respect of 

listing fee from Companies. However, Company has received Rs. 7,49,010/- towards listing fee during the year, 

the recognition of which was postponed in earlier years in accordance with the accounting policy adopted by the 

Company for recognition of revenue in respect of listing fee. 

b) The listing fee received from various Companies is shown net of Rs. 97,137/-(previous year Rs. 2,65,731/-) being 

the contribution made to SEBI. 

27. As per SEBI directives, the Company has contributed Rs. 9,711/- (previous year Rs. 25,631/-) being  1% of the Listing 

Fee received during the year and Rs. Nil ( previous year Rs. 7,82,668/-)  the amount of interest earned on security 

deposits received from companies against listing to Customer Protection Fund (CPF).

28. a) The Company has received interest of Rs. NIL ( previous year Rs. 55,62,104/-) on the deposits made out of funds 

contributed towards Settlement Guarantee Fund.

b) The Company has also received interest of Rs. NIL  (previous year Rs. 14,19,154/-) on the deposits made out of 

funds for investor services.

c) The company has also contributed 20% of the Listing Fee received amounting to Rs. 1,21,337/-- (previous year 

Rs. 3,46,301/-) (net of income tax at applicable rate) towards funds for Investor Services as per SEBI directives.

d) The interest received as stated in para ( a ) and ( b ) above has been recognized as income in the statement of 

profit and loss of the year. Thereafter the net amount of interest (i.e. income credited to statement of profit and 

loss less applicable rate of income tax to the company) of Rs. Nil (previous year Rs. 42,17,500/-)  and Rs. Nil 

(previous year Rs. 9,58,709/-) has been appropriated to Settlement Guarantee Fund and Investor Service Fund 

respectively.

29. The company is a single segment company. Therefore segment information as per Accounting Standard (AS) – 17 

"Segment Reporting" is not required to be disclosed.

30. i)   The company had received scrips of various companies from members as security against  the performance of the 

contracts, deposited towards Base Minimum Capital (BMC), Additional Base Minimum Capital and other margins 

etc. Such scripts are lying in the company have been recorded in the memoranda records maintained by the 

company. No accounting entries passed in the books of accounts.

ii)  In case of defaulters and suspended members the company has got the scrips transferred in its name accounting 

entries for such scrips are made in respect of defaulting members and suspended members by crediting 

“Members' security ( in kind) account” and debiting “Members' investment account.” The scrips in such cases have 

been valued at the quoted price prevailing on the day of tendering of transfer deeds.

 31. The intangible asset  which comprises of software have been amortized @ 20% on straight line basis as the useful life 

thereof has been estimated to be not more than five years.

32. The company has utilized Rs. 1,80,580/- (previous year Rs. 4,57434/-) out of the Investor Services Fund. The details 

of the expenses incurred are as under: -
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                                  ( Amount  in Rs.  )                                                                                                             

S. No. Particulars         2014-15         2013-14  

1. Bulletin & News Papers , Books & Periodicals  33,036  28,718  

2. Investor’s Meetings & Seminars 13,503  1,120  

3. Salaries & Allowance 62,348  3,14,376  
4. Refreshment Charges 13,646  22,564  
5.
 

Investor Awareness Publication Expenses.
 

14,140
 

89,251
 

6.
 

Certification Fees
 

-
 

1,405
 

7.
 

House Keeping
 

25,746
 

-
 

8.
 

Others
 

18,161
 

-
 

 

TOTAL

 

1,80,580

 

4,57,434

 



  33.    Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

      (Amount in ` )

Sr. No. Particulars
As at 31st 

March, 2015

As at 31st 

March, 2014

1 Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of 

accounting period -                 -                 
2 Interest due on remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the

accounting period -                 -                 

3 The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the the payment

made to the supplier beyond the appointed day -                 -                 

4 The amount of interest due and payable for the year -                 -                 

5 The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of

accounting year -                 -                 

6 The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding 

year, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid -                 -                  

The above stated information has been determined on the basis of data available with the management. This has 

been relied upon by the auditors.

company has decided to transfer a sum of Rs. 3,49,70,254/- being the amount contributed upto the date of  

demutualization (i.e. the date on which company is converted from not for profit to for profit entity) to Capital Reserve. 

The initial contribution of Rs. 13,55,000/-from its members is being refunded as per the directions of SEBI.

The balance amount of Rs.3,18,10,215/- contributed by the company to the fund after demutualization has been 

transferred to General Reserve.

37. The company has transferred Rs. 452/- (Previous year 1,75,51,303/-) being the balance outstanding in the Investor 

Services Fund and further contributed Rs. 20,00,000/- to Investor Protection and Education Fund of the SEBI.

34. The shareholders of the company in its Extraordinary General Meeting held on July 5, 2013 passed the 

resolution and approved the voluntary surrender of Recognition of status of Stock Exchange in accordance with the 

exit policy for "Derecognized/ Non operational Stock exchanges" and the SEBI in its order dated 30 December 2014 

has allowed the exit of company as a Stock Exchange.

The Management is of the view that mere allowing the exit of the company as a Stock exchange is not the event 

covered under the provisions of Accounting Standard 24 "Discontinuing Operations". Therefore the d i s c l o s u r e s  

requirement in paragraph 20, 23 and 26 of the said Accounting Standard are not applicable.

Further the Management has no intention to liquidate the company or to ceases its present operations. The 

Management is also in the process of development or establishment of alternative business of the company. The 

Management is also of the opinion that mere Exit of company as Stock Exchange does not affect the going concern 

assumption in the preparation and presentation of the financial statements of the company. Therefore, the financial 

statements for the year have been prepared on going concern basis.

35. The company has contested the award of Arbitration made for the dispute between the company and its 

software supplier M/s. CMC Limited. As per the award a sum of  Rs. 1,07,89,990/- including interest (calculated up 

to 30th November, 2014) and cost of litigation, has been awarded to CMC  Limited .No provision has been made for 

the aforesaid liability in the books of account as the company is confident to get the desired relief.

36. The Company had created a Settlement Guarantee Fund as per the directive of SEBI vide notification No. 

SMD/Policy/SGF/CIR-13/97 dated 09th June 1997. The Company and its members had contributed an initial 

contribution of Rs. 1,00,00,000/- and Rs. 13,55,000/- respectively. The Company has been maintaining a separate 

set of books of account for the said fund and had made certain earmarked investments out of the fund so created.

The company had contributed interest earned on these earmarked investments and also appropriated certain sum to 

the fund as per SEBI directive besides annual contribution by the members.

Now with the Exit Order of SEBI, the Settlement Guarantee Fund is no longer necessary to be retained and the 
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----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 

          
Particulars                         

    
Key Management Personnel (KMP

 
)                               Subsidiary

 
                                                                 

2014-15
                

2013-14
                               

2014-15
               

2013-14
 

             
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 
              

Rent r
maintenance charges
                              

eceived including 
        

-
                               

-
                               

43,23,060
             

43,23,060
 

 
              

Dividend received                              -

                              

-

                                

79,94,580

             

39,97,290

 
 
              

Payment to KMP
  

      
As Remuneration                    

      
8,47,364

                
7,89,807

                                    
-

                          
-

  
             

Due from subsidiary
  

-
  

-
                   

3,00,831
               

3,64,952
 

           

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

        
       c)    The following transactions were carried out with the entities under control  

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Particulars                                                                                 2014-15                                     2013-14 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Contribution to CPF                                                                     9,711                                        25,361 
(a proportionate amount of Listing Fee Received)                  
Allocation of Interest to CPF                                                        -                                     7,82,668   

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

39.   EARNING PER SHARE

The calculation of earning per share (EPS) as disclosed in the statement of profit and loss has been made in 

accordance with Accounting Standard (AS-20) on “Earnings per Share” notified by Companies (Accounting 

Standards) Rules, 2006.

S. 
No. 

Particulars 2014-15 2013-14 

1 Average Number of Equity Shares of Rs. 10/ - each outstanding  
(No.)  

59,200 59,200 

2. Profit/(loss) for the year attributable to equity shareholders ( )̀ 2,30,65,122 1,77,82,281 

3. Earnings per share (Basic ) 389.61 300.38 

4. Earnings per share (Diluted) 389.61 300.38 

5. Nominal Value of Per Equity Share (`)  10 10 

d)    The related party relationship is as identified by the company and relied upon by the auditors.

38. Related Party Disclosure:

a)   Disclosure of Related Parties and relation between the parties.

 1. Subsidiary              LSE Securities Limited   

 2.  Key Management Personnel           Mrs. Pooja M. Kohli, upto 31st March,2015 

3.  Entities under control    Stock Exchange Customer Protection fund

b)   The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business:
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40.   In accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS)- 28 on “Impairment of Assets” the company has assessed as on 

balance sheet date, whether there are any indications (as listed in paragraphs 8 to 10 of the standard) with  regards to 

the impairment of any of the assets.  Based on such assessment it has been ascertained that no potential loss is 

present and therefore, formal estimate of recoverable amount has not been made.  Accordingly no impairment loss 

has been provided in the books of account.

41. Depreciation for the year has been provided on Written Down Value Method on the basis of useful lives specified in the 

Schedule-II to the Companies Act, 2013 as against the amount of depreciation calculated on the basis of rates of 

depreciation in respect of various tangible fixed assets contained in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act 1956 upto 

last year. 

In view of this change, carrying amounts after retaining residual value of various tangible assets where the useful life is 

nil as on 1st April, 2014 has been charged to profit and loss.

In other cases, the carrying amounts as at 1st April, 2014 have been depreciated over the revised remaining useful life 

of the asset as per Schedule II. The depreciation for the year is higher by Rs. 7,55,826/- on account of this change and 

accordingly the profit for the year is lower by this extent.

42. The Company has decided not to accumulate leaves earned by the employees and accordingly paid the entire 

accumulated leaves to the various employees during the year. The Company has made provisions of

Rs. 1,57,640/- for the leave earned by employees during the year on accrual basis. 

43.  Employee Benefits:

The summarized position of post-employment benefits and long term employee benefits recognized in the statement  

of  profit and loss and balance sheet as required in accordance with Accounting Standard – 15 Employee Benefits  

are as under:-

a)  Changes in the present value of obligations: 

                                                                                                                             
                                               (Amount in `) 

           -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

             Particulars                                                                            Gratuity (Funded)              Leave Encashment (Unfunded) 

                                                                                                         2014-15       2013-14               2014-15                2013-14        

           -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  

            Present value obligation as at beginning of the year       
            

Interest cost                                                             
 

            
Current service cost                                                   

            
Benefits paid                                                            

 

            
Actuarial Loss/(gain) on obligations    

                        

            
Present value of obligation as at close of year #

      

-

-

-

-

-

-

               

           
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

# Includes short term gratuity liability of ` 26,698/- (previous year ` 27,710/-)

(b)  Changes in the Present Value of Plan Asset:                                            (Amount in `) 

--------------------------------------------------------------- ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Particulars                                                                            Gratuity (Funded)              Leave Encashment (Unfunded) 
 2014-15         2013-14           2014-15                2013-14        

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Fair value of Plan Assets as at beginning of the year      

Expected return on Plan Assets                                      
Contributions                         

                                          

Withdrawals/ Benefits paid                                              
Actuarial Loss/(gain) on Plan Assets                            

       

Fair value of Plan Assets as at close of year                  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  
The disclosure of change in present value of Plan Assets in respect of leave encashment is not required being

   

unfunded.
 

 

19,62,214

1,53,025

20,930

(25,697)

1,46,043

22,56,515

14,21,240

1,28,073

28,642

(27,689)

4,11,948

19,62,214

1,57,343

7,706

1,67,969

1,45,334

9,977

1,77,707

19,88,305
1,81,713
2,15,983
(39,156)

10,837
23,57,682

16,23,595
1,51,688
2,47,664
(27,689)

(6,953)
19,88,305

-
-
-

(1,45,334)
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
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f) The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, 

promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in employee market.

g) During the year, the company has recognized an expense of Rs. 4,14,952/- (previous year Rs. 3,56,717/-) in respect 

of Contribution to Employees Provident Fund.

h) The plan assets are maintained with Life Insurance Corporation of India ( LIC ). The details of Investments 

maintained by LIC have not been furnished to the company. The same have therefore not been disclosed. 

i) The leave encashment is no longer Post Employment Benefit.(Refer Note No. 42) 

44. Figures in brackets indicate deductions. The amount has been rounded off to the nearest rupee.

45. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/restated wherever necessary to confirm to its classification of the 

current  year.

46.    The information required by the paragraph 5 of general instructions for preparation of the statement of profit and loss as 

per Revised Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 1956 is not applicable to the company. 

19,62,214
19,88,305

26,091
(26,091)

22,56,515
23,57,682

1,01,167
(1,01,167)

1,77,707
-

(1,77,707)
1,77,707

-
-
-
-

(c) 
 

Amount recognized in Balance Sheet :
 

                                                  
(Amount

 
in `

 
)

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Particulars                                                                            Gratuity ( Funded)              Leave Encashment ( Unfunded ) 

2014-15       2013-14               2014-15                2013-14        

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
 

Present value obligation as at close of the year
                 

Fair value of Plan Assets as at close of the year         
     

Funded Status                                        
                          

Net Assets/ (Liability) recognized in Balance Sheet         
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

(d)  Expense Recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss:                                                   ( Amount in ` ) 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Particulars                                                                            Gratuity (Funded)              Leave Encashment (Unfunded) 
2014-15       2013-14               2014-15                2013-14        

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
Current service cost                                                             
Interest cost                                                                       
Expected return on Plan Assets                                        
Net Actuarial Loss/(gain) recognized in the year                
Expenses recognized in Statement of profit and loss        

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

20,930
1,53,025

(1,81,713)
1,35,206
1,27,448

28,642
1,28,073

(1,51,688)
4,18,901
4,23,928

1,67,969
7,706

-
(9,977)

1,65,698

-
-
-
-
-

 
(e)   Principle actuarial assumptions:                                                                                                      
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Particulars                                                                            Gratuity ( Funded)              Leave Encashment ( Unfunded ) 
                           2014-15           2013-14               2014-15              2013-14        

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------  
  Discount Rate ( per annum )                                                 7.85%               9.10 %                   9.10%

1.00%
N.A.

15.73

Rate of increase in compensation levels ( per annum )           1.00%                            
Rate of return on plan assets ( per annum )                         8.75%                   8.75%                        N.A.             
Expected Average remaining working lives of  
employees ( years )                                                               14.29                15.73                                   
Method Used                                                                 IAL 2006-2008 Ultimate  

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

-
-

-

1.00%

Projected Unit Credit Method
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PLACE : LUDHIANA

DATED : 11-08-2015

(Jagmohan Krishan)
Chairperson

(Ashwani Kumar)
Corporate Advisor 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of LUDHIANA STOCK AND CAPITAL LIMITED

(formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)

(Anup Kumar Jain)
Director

DIN-01127557 DIN-01859016

PAN-ACBPK0351M
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To
The Members 
Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited
(Formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited (“the holding 

company”) and its subsidiary (hereinafter collectively referred to as “the Group”) which comprise the Consolidated Balance 

Sheet as at 31st March, 2015, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the 

year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements in 

terms of the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, hereinafter referred to as (“the Act”) that give a true and fair view of the 

consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance 

with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of 

the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective Board of Directors of the companies 

included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of 

the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection 

and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring 

the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 

statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have 

been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the directors of the holding Company, as 

aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Consolidated Financial Statements based on our audit. While conducting 

the audit, we have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are 

required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those 

Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the consolidated 

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 

assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company’s preparation of the 

Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the holding Company has an adequate internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also 

includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates 

made by the Holding Company’s Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Consolidated 

Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms of their 

reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on 

the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated 

financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
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a. In the case of the consolidated balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2015;

b. In the case of the consolidated statement of profit and loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and 

c. In the case of the consolidated cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

We did not audit the financial statements of the subsidiary, whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 305.12 crore 

as at 31st March, 2015, total revenues of Rs.4.86 crore and net cash flows amounting to Rs.(0.38) crore for the year ended on 

that date, as considered in the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements have been audited by other 

auditor whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on the consolidated financial 

statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries  and our report in 

terms of sub-sections (3) and (11) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries is based solely on 

the reports of the other auditors. 

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is 

not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India 

in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, based on the comments in the auditors’ reports of the holding 

company and its subsidiary company, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 

4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and  belief 

were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid

consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and 

the reports of the other auditors.

(c) The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated statement of profit and loss, and the consolidated cash flow 

statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the relevant books of account maintained for the 

purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specif ied 

under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the holding company as on 31st March, 

2015 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the holding company and the reports of the statutory auditor of 
stits subsidiary company, none of the directors of the companies is disqualified as on 31  March, 2015 from being 

appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 

Companies (Audit and Auditor’s) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 

the explanations given to us as well as based on the report of statutory auditor of subsidiary company:

(i) The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on the consolidated 

financial position of the holding company and subsidiary company.

(ii) The Holding company and its subsidiary company did not have any foreseeable losses on long term 

contracts including derivative contracts. 

(iii) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred to the Investor Education 

and Protection Fund, by the holding Company and its subsidiary company.

Other Matters
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For S.C. VASUDEVA & CO.

Chartered Accountants,

Firm Regn. No. 000235N

(Sanjiv Mohan)

Partner 

M. No. 86066

PLACE:  LUDHIANA

DATED: 11-08-2015



(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of even date)

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

Nature of Dues/Name of 
Statute  

Amount               
(Rs.) 

Financial Year to which 
it relates 

Forum where dispute is pending 

The Finance Act, 1994 2,25,942 2005-06 Service Tax Commissioner (Appeals) 

 

(i) In respect of the fixed assets of the holding company and subsidiary company:  

(a) The respective companies have maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details 

and the situation of fixed assets. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and other auditors, the management of the respective 

companies has adopted a phased program of physical verification of the fixed assets which, in our opinion and 

opinion of other auditors, is reasonable. Discrepancies noticed on such physical verification were not material 

and have been properly dealt with in the books of account of respective companies. 

(ii) The provisions of clause 4(ii) of the above said order are not applicable to the company. However, the       
stsubsidiary company held stock of saleable stationery as on 31  of March, 2015, valued at cost or net realizable 

value, whichever is lower.

(iii)     The holding company and subsidiary company have not granted any secured or unsecured loans to the parties 

covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act. Accordingly, the provisions of 

clauses iii(a) and iii(b) of the order are not applicable.  

(iv) In our opinion and opinion of other auditors and according to the information and explanations given to us and 

other auditors, there are adequate internal control systems commensurate with the size of the holding company 

and subsidiary company and the nature of their business for the purchase of fixed assets and for the receipt of 

listing fee, membership fee, interest, rent and other services. During the course of our audit and other auditors’ 

audit, we and other auditors have not observed any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in internal 

control systems.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us and other auditors, the holding company and 

subsidiary company have not accepted deposits from public during the year covered under the provisions of 

section 73 or 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of 

Deposits) Rules 2014. According to the information and explanation given to us, no order under its aforesaid 

sections has been passed by the Company Law Board or the Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other 

Tribunal on the Company.

(vi) The provisions of clause 4(vi) of the above said order are not applicable to the company.

(vii) According to the information and explanations given to us and other auditors and records of the holding company 

and subsidiary company examined by us and other auditor:

(a) The respective companies have been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, 

employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, value 

added tax, cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and 

explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts in respect of statutory dues payable were outstanding as at the 

last day of the financial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) the disputed statutory dues that have not been deposited on account of matters pending before the appellate 

authorities in respect of service tax by the subsidiary company is given below:

46

rd
33  ANNUAL REPORT 2014-2015 



47

rd
33  ANNUAL REPORT 2014-2015 

(c) There was no amount required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund in accordance 

with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and rules made there under.

(viii) The companies does not have accumulated losses and have not incurred cash losses during the financial year 

covered by our audit and in the immediately preceding financial year.

 (ix) The holding company and subsidiary company have not borrowed any loan from any financial institution or bank. 

Therefore, the provisions of clause 4(ix) of the above said order are not applicable to the company.

(x) In accordance with the information and explanations given to us and other auditors, the holding company and 

subsidiary company have not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions. 

(xi) In our opinion and opinion of other auditors and according to the information and explanations given to us another 

auditors, the holding company and subsidiary company have not raised any term loan during the year. 

(xii) According to the information and explanation given to us and other auditors, no fraud on or by the holding 

company and subsidiary company has been noticed or reported during the course of audit.

For S.C. VASUDEVA & CO.

Chartered Accountants,

Firm Regn. No. 000235N

(Sanjiv Mohan)

Partner 

M. No. 86066

PLACE:  LUDHIANA

DATED: 11-08-2015



st
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31  MARCH, 2015

I

II

 

2
3

4
5
6

7
8
9

10

11
12
13

14
15
16
17
18

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

 1 Shareholders' Funds 
     a)  Share capital 
     b)  Reserves and surplus 

 2 Minority Interest 
     a)  Share capital 
     b)  Reserves and surplus 

 3 Non-current liabilities 
     a)  Long-term borrowings 
     b)  Deferred tax liabilities (net) 
     c)  Other long term liabilities  
     d)  Long-term provisions 
   
 4 Current liabilities 
     a)  Short-term borrowings 
     b)  Trade payables 
     c)  Other current liabilities  
     d)  Short-term provisions 

TOTAL 

ASSETS 

 1 Non-current assets 
     a)  Fixed assets 
          i)  Tangible assets 
          ii)  Intangible assets 

     b)  Non-current investments 
     c)  Long-term loans and advances 
     d)  Other non-current assets 

 2 Current assets 
     a)  Current investments 
     b)  Inventories  
     c)  Trade receivables 
     d)  Cash and bank balances 
     e)  Short-term loans and advances 
     f)   Other current assets 

  
 TOTAL 

 

602,000 
 227,683,686
 228,285,686

31,107,000
70,001,697

 101,108,697

 -   
90,827

55,606,430
-

55,697,257

 -   
207,018,435

2,678,850,269 
517,669 

2,886,386,373 
3,271,478,013

 84,162,100
 525,174

84,,687,275 
 6,764,000 
54,959,442

119,550,844 
265,961,561

 -
28,907

171,952,826 
255,279,264

19,326,478
2,558,928,977 
3,005,516,452 

3,271,478,013

Note As at  31-03-2015
no.Particulars `

As at  31-03-2014
`

 

602,000 
 249,400,896
 250,002,896

31,107,000 
 68,510,501 
 99,617,501

 -   
 317,230 

89,400,353
177,707 

89,895,290 

 -   
 159,936,725 

1,905,589,454 
5,330,794 

2,070,856,973 
2,510,372,660

 86,193,510 
 436,651

 86,630,161 
 6,764,000 
52,583,592
85,132,832 

231,110,585 

 -
92,153

108,390,318 
332,588,041

24,640,827
1,813,550,736 
2,279,262,075 

2,510,372,660

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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As per our report of even date
For S.C. Vasudeva & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000235N

(Sanjiv Mohan)
Partner
M. No. 086066

PLACE : LUDHIANA

DATED : 11-08-2015

(Jagmohan Krishan)
Chairperson

(Ashwani Kumar)
Corporate Advisor 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of LUDHIANA STOCK AND CAPITAL LIMITED

(formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)

(Anup Kumar Jain)
Director

DIN-01127557 DIN-01859016

PAN-ACBPK0351M

LUDHIANA STOCK AND CAPITAL LIMITED 
(Formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS 
st

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH, 2015

i

ii

iii

iv

v

vi

vii

viii

ix

x

19

20

21

23

24

22

23,831,711

36,741,677

33,353,591

93,926,978

 19,906,203

488,390

2,399,047

 33,793,615

 56,587,255

37,339,723 

  

 10,085,000

(82,058)

(226,403)

 27,563,185 

5,829,596

 21,733,589

 367.12

367.12 

Revenue from operations  

Income from investment & deposits

Other income 

Total revenue (i+ii) 

Expenses : 

Employee benefits expense 

Finance costs 

Depreciation and amortization expense 

Other expenses 

Total expenses 

Profit before tax and minority interest (iv-v) 

Tax expense : 

      - Current tax expense for current year 

      - Current tax expense relating to prior years 

      - Deferred tax 

Profit after tax but before minority interest (vi-vii) 

Minority interest 

Profit after tax and minority interest (viii-ix)

Earnings per share (of    10/- each)

    - Basic 

    - Diluted 

Note For the year ended
  31-03-2015no.Particulars `

For the year ended
  31-03-2014 `

24,886,304

36,838,342 

31,873,573

93,598,219

 17,836,466

224,285

 2,313,979

 36,024,108 

 56,398,838

37,199,381 

  

 9,680,000

88,342

130,189

 27,300,850 

 6,526,740

 20,774,110

 350.91

350.91 

As per our report of even date
For S.C. Vasudeva & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000235N

(Sanjiv Mohan)
Partner
M. No. 086066

PLACE : LUDHIANA

DATED : 11-08-2015

(Jagmohan Krishan)
Chairperson

(Ashwani Kumar)
Corporate Advisor 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of LUDHIANA STOCK AND CAPITAL LIMITED

(formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)

(Anup Kumar Jain)
Director

DIN-01127557 DIN-01859016

PAN-ACBPK0351M

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 
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LUDHIANA STOCK AND CAPITAL LIMITED 
(Formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)



2014-15 2013-14

1. Cash Flow from Operating Activity

Net Profit Before Tax excluding Minority interest 37,339,723              37,199,381             

Non-Cash & Non-Operating adjustments for:

       Depreciaton and amortisation 2,399,047                2,313,979               

       Interest Income (36,221,677)            (35,963,454)            

       Finance Cost 488,390                   224,285                  

       Dividend Income (520,000)                 (874,888)                 

       Net gain/Loss on sale of fixed assets (8,614)                     (107,830)                 

       Bad Debts W/o recovered (393,748)                 (461,764)                 

Operating Profit Before W.C. changes 3,083,121                2,329,709               

  (Increase)/Decrease in Current Assets:

        Trade receivables (63,168,760)            16,228,728             

        Inventory 63,246                     1,490                      

        Short Term Loans & Advances 5,314,349                (4,743,539)              

        Current Investments -                          -                          

        Other Current Assets (691,256,092)          100,591,455           

  (Increase)/Decrease in Non-Current Assets:

        Long Term loans & advances (379,231)
                 

1,239,238
               

        Other non-current assets (34,418,012)
            

54,750,301
             

  Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities:

        Trade Payables 47,081,710
              

5,754,448
               

        Short Term Provisions (4,813,125)
              

(96,278)
                   

        Other Current Liabilities 773,260,815
            

(119,435,316)
          

  Increase/(Decrease) in Non- Current Liabilities:

       Other long term liabilities (33,793,923)
            

4,300,427
               

       Long-term provisions (177,707)
                 

20,364
                    

Cash Generated From Operation 796,391
                   

60,941,027
             

Direct Tax expenses (11,999,561)
            

(7,391,619)
              

Cash Flow Before Extra-Ordinary Items (11,203,170)
            

53,549,408
             

Less: Item of exceptional nature

       Payments made on account of ISF (181,032)
                 

(18,008,737)
            

       Payments made on account of SGF: (1,355,000)
              

-
                          

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activity (A) (12,739,202)
            

35,540,671
             

(Amount in Rs.)
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LUDHIANA STOCK AND CAPITAL LIMITED 
(formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2015



2. Cash Flow From Investing Activity

        Sale Proceeds of Fixed Assets 31,850                     214,691                  

        Interest Recd. 36,221,677              35,963,454             

        Dividend Recd. 520,000                   874,888                  

        Purchase of Fixed Assets (479,397)                 (921,915)                 

        Investment in bank deposits with maturity more
        than three months 2,010,621                (42,594,253)            

Net Cash Flow From Investing Activity (B) 38,304,751              (6,463,135)              

3. Cash Flow From Financing Activity

        Finance Cost (488,390)                 (224,285)                 

        Dividend Paid (39,252,840)            (3,732,840)              

        Dividend Distribution Tax (7,000,326)              (1,254,020)              

Net Cash Flow From Financing Activity (C) (46,741,556)            (5,211,145)              

;4. Net Inc./Dec. in Cash & Cash Equivalents   (A)+(B)+(C) (21,176,007)            23,866,391             

5. Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 55,468,408              31,602,017             

6. Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents  (4)+(5) 34,292,401              55,468,408             

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash on hand 91,151 76,832

Cheques issued but not cleared 7,500 -                          

Balances with Banks:

     In current accounts 23,053,626 49,406,108

     Deposits with maturity period less than 3 months 11,140,124 5,985,468

34,292,401 55,468,408

Notes:

(1)   The figures in brackets represent outflows/adjustments.

(2)   Previous period`s figures have been regrouped/ reclassified, wherever necessary, to conform to

       current year presentation.
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See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

As per our report of even date
For S.C. Vasudeva & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000235N

(Sanjiv Mohan)
Partner
M. No. 086066

PLACE : LUDHIANA

DATED : 11-08-2015
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1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

   a) Accounting Convention

The accounts are prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention in accordance with the 

accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of The 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

   b) Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles, 

require estimates and assumptions  to  be  made that affect the reported amount of assets  and  liabilities as of  

to  date of  the  financial  statements  and the reported amount of  revenues and  expenses  during the 

reported period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the 

results materialize.

   c) Revenue Recognition 

a. The listing fee is recognized in respect of those companies where it is reasonably certain that the ultimate 

collection will be made.

b. Brokerage income on securities and commodities broking business is recognised as per contracted rates 

at the execution of transactions on behalf of customers on the trade date and is reflected net of related 

brokerage expenses and service tax.

c. Income in respect of zero holding depository accounts is accounted for at the time of reasonable certainty 

of its collection.

d. Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and 

the rate applicable.

e. Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and 

the rate applicable.

   d) Fixed Assets 

a. Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost less depreciation. 

b. Cost of fixed assets comprises its purchase price and any attributable expenditure (both direct and 

indirect) for bringing an asset to its working condition for its intended use.

   e) Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amount of amortization.

   f) Depreciation 

a. Depreciation on tangible fixed assets is provided on Written Down Value method in accordance with and in 

the manner specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013.

b. Depreciation on assets costing Rs. 5,000/ - or less has been provided @100% on proportionate basis. 

   g) Amortisation 

Intangible assets are amortised on straight line method. These assets are amortised over their estimated 

useful life. 

   h) Inventories 

Stock of Stationery is valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower. The cost in respect of inventory 

is computed on FIFO basis. 

   i) Retirement Benefits:      

I) Short Term Employee Benefits:

         Short Term Employee Benefits are recognized as an expense on an undiscounted basis in the profit and loss 

account of the year in which the related service is rendered.

STNOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH, 2015
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II) Post Employment Benefits:

(a) Defined Contribution Plans:

   Provident Fund:

Contribution to Provident Fund is made in accordance with the provisions of the Employees Provident Fund and 

Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952. and charged to profit and loss account.     

(b) Defined Benefit Plans:  

  (i) Gratuity:

Provision for Gratuity liability to employees is made on the basis of actuarial valuation as at close of the year.

 (ii) Leave with wages:

Provision for leave with wages is made on the basis of actuarial valuation as at close of the year.        

       III) The actuarial gain/loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss account. 

   j) Investments. 

Long-term investments are carried at cost, less provisions, if any, for diminution in value which is other than 

temporary.

   k) Borrowing Costs 

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset 

are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. Other borrowing costs, if any, are recognised as an expense in the 

period in which they are incurred. 

   l) Impairment of Assets 

At each balance sheet date an assessment is made whether any indication exists that an asset has been 

impaired. If any such indication exists, an impairment loss i.e. the amount by which the carrying amount of an 

asset exceeds its recoverable amount is provided in the books of account. 

   m) Accounting for Taxes on Income 

The accounting treatment followed for taxes on income are to be provided for current tax and deferred tax. 

Current tax is the aggregate amount of income tax determined to be payable in respect of taxable income for a 

period. Deferred tax is the tax effect of timing difference between taxable income and accounting income that 

originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent period.

   n) Earning per Share

Basic earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 

shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earning per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 

shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the 

effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

   o) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

a. Provisions are recognised for liabilities that can be measured by using a substantial degree of estimation, if:

   i) The company has a present obligation as a result of a past event;

     ii) A probable outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is expected to settle the obligation and 

the amount of the obligation can be reliably estimated.

b. Contingent liability is disclosed in the case of:

   i) a present obligation arising from a past event when it is not probable that an outflow of resources 

embodying economic benefit will be required to settle the obligation, or a reliable estimate of the amount 

of the obligation cannot be made or

ii) a possible obligation that arises from past event and the existence of which will be confirmed only by 

occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the 

enterprise.  
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Share Capital2.

Authorised : 

Equity shares of    10/- each (par value) 

Total 

Issued : 

Equity shares of    10/- each  

Total 

Subscribed : 

Equity shares of    10/- each  

Total 

Paid up : 

Equity shares of    10/- each  

Less : Forfeited 1,000 quity shares of    10/- each  

Add : Forfeited shares
          (Amount originally paid up) 

Total

 

5,000,000 

5,000,000

70,000

70,000

60,200

60,200

60,200

60,200

60,200

 

50,000,000 

50,000,000

700,000 

700,000 

602,000 

602,000 

602,000 

10,000 

592,000 

10,000 

602,000 

 

5,000,000 

5,000,000

70,000

70,000

60,200

60,200

60,200

60,200

60,200

Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting perioda.

Equity Shares

At the beginning of the reporting period
Add : Issued during the period
Outstanding at the end of the reporting period

60,200
-

60,200

602,000
-

602,000

60,200
-

60,200

602,000
-

602,000

Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity sharesb.

The company has one class of shares referred to as equity shares having a par value of    10/- each. Each holder of equity
shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the Board of directors is subject to the approval of the
shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting and then equity shareholder is entitled for dividend.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining
assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the
number of equity shares held by the shareholder.

Details of shares held by holding company / ultimate holding company their subsidiaries and associatesc.

There is no holding or ultimate holding company of the company.

d.

Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares :    Nile.

  - Equity shares alloted as fully paid up pursuant to contract (s)

     without payment being received in cash 

  - Equity shares alloted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares  

  - Equity shares bought back by the company 

  - Forfeited shares ( amount originally paid up ) 

 

-

-

-

1000 (   10,000/-)

 

-

-

-

1000 (   10,000/-)

 

50,000,000 

50,000,000

700,000 

700,000 

602,000 

602,000 

602,000 

10,000 

592,000 

10,000 

602,000 

Aggregate number and class of  shares alloted (a) as fully paid up pursuant to contract (s) without  payment 
being received in cash, (b) as fully paid up by way of bonus shares and (c) aggregate number and class of 
shares bought back during the period of five years immediately preceding the balance sheet date:

As at  31-03-2015
Particulars `Number

As at  31-03-2014
`Number

As at  31-03-2015
`Number

As at  31-03-2014
`Number

As at  31-03-2015

Number

As at  31-03-2014

Number
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Reserves and surplus3.

Capital reserve 

Capital redemption reserve
Balance  as per last financial statements
Add: Transferr ed from surplus  in statement of profi t and loss

Other reserv es : 

General reserve  
     Balance  as per last financial statements
     Add: Transferr ed from surplus  in statement of profi t and loss
     Add: Transferr ed from sett lement guarantee  fund
     Closing Balance  

Share premium  
     Balance  as per last financial statements
    

Inves tor services fund 
     Balance  as per last financial statements
     Add: Transferr ed from statement of profi t and loss
     Less: Utilised during the year
     
     Closing Balance  

Settlement guarantee fund 
     Balance  as per last financial statements
     Add: Transferr ed from surplus  in statement of profi t and loss
     Less: Transferr ed to Capital Reserve (Refer note 38)
     Less : Transferr ed to General Reserve 
     Less : Transferr ed to Members Account
     Closing Balance  

Surplus i.e. balance in statem ent of profit and loss 
      Balance  as per the last financial statements 
      Add : Profit for the year transferred from statement of profi t and loss 
             : Transferr ed from Minori ty Interest
      Less : Incom e transferred to funds : 
                a) Settlement guarantee  fund (refer note 37)   
                b) Investor  servi ces fund (refer note 37)   
      Less : Approp riations : 
                Approp riation to investor servi ces fund 
                Transferr ed to sett lement guarantee  fund
                Propose d dividend on equity shares 
                Tax on dividend 
                Transferr ed to general reserve   
      Closing Balance  

     Total 

Balance  as per last financial statements
Add : Transferr ed from Settlement Guaran tee Fund

Less: Payment made to SEBI (Refer note 43)

As at  31-03-2015
Particulars `

As at  31-03-2014
`

 118,996 ,533 
34,970 ,254

153,966,787

790,460
-
 

8,483,728  
301,805

31,810 ,215
41,595 ,748

 
2,862,000  

   
  

59,695
121,337 
180,580 

452
0.00

 68,135 ,469
- 

34,970 ,254
31,810 ,215

1,355,000
0.00 

 50,073 ,011 
21,733 ,589

4,338,400

 -
- 

121,337
 - 

 39,252 ,840 
 7,000,326  
1,301,805

28,468 ,692

227,683,686

790,460

 118,996 ,533 
-

790,460
- 

8,145,831
 337,897

-
8,483,728

 2,862,000  
    

 

 118,996 ,533 

790,460

16,763 ,422
1,305,010  

457,434 
17,551 ,303 

59,695

 59,472 ,399
8,663,070  

-
-
-

68,135 ,469 

 44,591 ,738 
20,774 ,110

-
 

4,217,500  
 958,709 

346,301
 4,445,570  
 3,732,840  
1,254,020

337,897
50,073 ,011

249,400,896
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Long-term provisions6.

Provision for employee benefits :

        Leave encashment

 

177,707

177,707

Trade payables7.

Trade payables

        Other than acceptances

 

207,018,435

207,018,435

Other long-term liabilities5.

Others : 

     Retention money

     Security from members 

     Security from others

 

3,435,054

40,944,476

11,226,900

55606430

As at  31-03-2015
Particulars `

As at  31-03-2014
`

As at  31-03-2015
Particulars `

As at  31-03-2014
`

As at  31-03-2015
Particulars `

As at  31-03-2014
`

 

206,230

238,000

127,000

317,230

 

3,435,054

73,515,914

12,449,385

89,400,353

 

-

-

 

159,936,725

159,936,725

Deferred tax liabilities (net)4.

 

129,827

85,000

124,000

90,827

Deferred tax liabilities  

Impact of difference between book balance and tax balance of  fixed assets 

On account of excess allowance in the Income Tax Act, 1961

Deferred tax assets 

Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit and loss 

in the current year but allowed for tax purposes on payment basis 

Net deferred tax  

As at  31-03-2015
Particulars `

As at  31-03-2014
`
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517,669

  -

-

 - 

517,669

343,934

  3,732,840 

-

 1,254,020 

 5,330,794

Short-term provisions9.

Provision for employee benefits : 

       Leave encashment 

Other provisions : 

      Provision for proposed dividend on equity shares

      Provision for proposed dividend on preference shares

      Provision for tax on dividend

As at  31-03-2015
Particulars `

As at  31-03-2014
`
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** Statutory remittance includes contribution to provident fund, ESIC, tax at source, stamp duty and service tax etc. 
#  Includes ` Nil (previous year  ` Nil) due to directors of the company. 
    Unpaid dividend do not include any amount due and outstanding required to be credited to Investors' Education
     and Protection Fund. 

Other current liabilities8.

Incom e received  in advance 

Unpaid dividend 

Due of member

Other payables 

       - Statutory  remittances**

       - Due to employee s

       - Due to ex-members

       - Expense payable #

       - Cheque issued but not prese nted

       - Earnest money for membership

       - Advances from members

       - Payables on purchas e of fixed assets

       - Security from members

       - Custom er protecti on fund

       - Deposits from companies against  listing (Refer note 39)

       - Other payables

       - Leave Encashment

829,346

2,286 ,130

1,355 ,000

1,911,348

880,396

253,140

7,966 ,147 

14,248,90 6 

25,000 

3,500 ,594

-

2,644 ,099,05 1 

-

 -

1,459 ,945

35,266

2,678 ,850,26 9

As at  31-03-2015
Particulars `

As at  31-03-2014
`

735,744

 345,930

 1,520 ,391

267,062

 1,343 ,654

9,959 ,614 

10,870,71 2 

25,000 

3,588 ,140

18,000

1,876 ,310,87 4 

 238,264 

 -

-

366,069

 1,905 ,589,45 4
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Long Term Investments

Trade Investment (at cost)

Investment in equity instruments (unquoted)

1,30,000 (previous year 1,30,000) Equity Shares 

of ` 1/- each of Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (Fully paid)

 

6,764,000

6,764,000

 

6,764,000

6,764,000

Security Deposits

Loans & Advances to Employees

Prepaid expenses

Advance income tax {net of provision for tax ` 1,86,56,500/-

(Previous year ` 2,44,03,100/-)

  

40,839,896

214,933

-

13,904,613

54,959,442

Others :

Members Security :

  -  Held as fixed deposits

  -  Held as members investment

Security received from others (as fixed deposits)

Non current bank balance (refer note 16)

Recoverable from Customer Protection Fund

Interest accrued on fixed deposits (own funds)

12,494,841

812,781

327,515

102,904,309

125,844

2,885,554

119,550,844

14. Inventories

 

 

28,907

28,907

Inventories (at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower):

Stationery stock

As At 31-03-2015 As At 31-03-2014PARTICULARS

11. Non-Current Investments

As At 31-03-2015 As At 31-03-2014PARTICULARS

12. Long Term Loans and Advances

As At 31.03.2015 As At 31.03.2014PARTICULARS

13. Other Non-Current Assets

As At 31-03-2015 As At 31-03-2014PARTICULARS

(Unsecured, Considered Good)

(Unsecured, Considered Good)

  

40,347,131

327,315

1,152

11,907,994

52,583,592

27,613,433

812,781

327,515

53,092,202

-

3,286,901

85,132,832

 

 

92,153

92,153
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Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding

six months from the date they are due for payment : 

       - Secured, considered good

       - Unsecured, considered good

       - Unsecured, considered doubtful

Less : Allowances for doubtful trade receivables

Other trade receivables

       - Secured, considered good

       - Unsecured, considered good

19,650,963

15,226,042

- 

34,877,005

-

 

5,449,548 

131,626,273

34,877,005

137,075,821

171,952,826

Cash and bank balances16.

Cash and cash equivalents 

    a)  Balances with banks 

        - In current accounts 

        - Deposits with maturity of less than three months

    b)  Cash in hand 

Other Bank Balances : 

    a) Earmarked balances with banks : 

        - Dividend account 

    b) Deposits with maturity more than three months

        but less than twelve months

    c) Deposits with more than twelve months maturity 

Others : 

    Earmarked fixed deposits with banks : 

        - Settlement Guarantee Fund (SGF)

Less: Amounts disclosed as other non current assets (refer note 13)

    c)  Cheque deposited but not cleared

    d) Deposits with more than thirty six months 

  

23,053,626

11,140,124

91,151 

7,500

2,286,130

218,700,733

101,429,309

1,475,000

 

358,183,573

102,904,309 

- 

255,279,264 

As at  31-03-2015
Particulars `

As at  31-03-2014
`

As at  31-03-2015
Particulars `

As at  31-03-2014
`

Trade Receivable15.

19,690,451

13,425,291 

 287,785 

33,403,527

 287,785 

73,427,177 

1,847,399 

33,115,742

75,274,576

108,390,318

  

49,406,108

5,985,468

76,832 

-

345,930

220,711,354

53,092,202 

-

56,062,349

385,680,243 

53,092,202 

-

332,588,041 

60

rd
33  ANNUAL REPORT 2014-2015 



Short-term loans and advances17.

(Unsecured considered good ) 

Others: 

        Loans and advances to employees' 

        Prepaid expenses 

        Interest accrued on fixed deposits  

        -  Own fund 

        -  Earmarked fund

        Other recoverables : 

              -  Considered good

              -  Considered doubtful

             Less : Allowances for Doubtful Advances

-

14,581,536

- 

 

2,766,294

1,425,654

4,191,948

1,425,654

 

473

625,065

1,353,110 

 

2,766,294

19,326,478

14,581,536

Other current assets18.

 (Unsecured considered good ) 

 Accrued interest on deposits with IL & FS 

 Margins collected by IL & FS 

 Members FDR kept as margin 

 Members scrips kept as margin 

 Scrips held on behalf of clients 

Member security (Held as fixed deposits)

 

314,244

6,200,000 

536,405,507 

165,389,684

1,847,658,901

2,960,641

2,558,928,977

As at  31-03-2015
Particulars `

As at  31-03-2014
`

As at  31-03-2015
Particulars `

As at  31-03-2014
`

Revenue from operations19.

Sale of services : 

    - Turnover charges (net) 

    - Depository income 

Other operating revenues : 

    - Membership fee 

    - Listing fee  

    - Transfer fee receivd 

    - Recovery from members ( BSE ) 

    - Recovery from members ( NSE ) 

    - Miscellaneous  

Revenue from operations  

 

12,271,422

10,462,170

263,439

651,873

17,250

73,500

60,257

31,800

23,831,711

For the year ended
    31-03-2015Particulars `

For the year ended
    31-03-2014 `

Advance to suppliers
-

14,516,736

6,296,021 

 

2,168,575

1,425,654

3,594,229

1,425,654

 

69,221

652,483

937,791 

 

20,812,757

2,168,575

 24,640,827

 

840,869

18,750,000 

477,200,408 

171,898,809 

1,144,860,650

-

1,813,550,736

 

11,717,980

10,549,879

297,000

1,883,485

46,100

152,603

85,157

154,100

24,886,304
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Income from Investments and deposits 20.

 Interest received : 

    - From banks (Gross) {TDS    33,42,544/- (previous year    )} 

    - From others 

 Dividend income from long term trade investments 

 Dividend income from current investments 

 

Rent received 

Income from training and education cell (net of expenses) 

Bad debts recovered 

Net gain on sale of fixed assets

Service tax refund

Previous Year Income

Miscellaneous 

33,61,025/-

 

 34,396,361

1,825,316

520,000 

-

36,741,677

23,890,138

454,108

393,748 

8,614

-

1,200

8,605,781

33,353,589

Other income21.

For the year ended
    31-03-2015Particulars `

For the year ended
    31-03-2014 `

For the year ended
    31-03-2015Particulars `

For the year ended
    31-03-2014 `

Employee benefit expenses22.

Finance costs 23.

Interest expense on :

    - Borrowings

Other borrowing costs

 

27,710

460,680

488,390

 Salaries and wages  

 Contribution to provident and other funds 

 Staff welfare expenses 

16,475,223

2,722,720

708,260 

19,906,203

For the year ended
    31-03-2015Particulars `

For the year ended
    31-03-2014 `

For the year ended
    31-03-2015Particulars `

For the year ended
    31-03-2014 `

 

 33,338,093

2,625,361

520,000 

354,888

36,838,342

21,908,687

407,218

461,764 

107,830

1,500,000

-

7,488,074

31,873,573

15,228,283

1,992,876

615,307 

17,836,466

 

9,175

215,110

224,285
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For the year ended
    31-03-2015Particulars `

For the year ended
    31-03-2014 `

Other expenses24.

 Contribution to customer protection fund 

 Fee to SEBI 

 Contribution to SEBI towards IPEF (Refer Note-43)

 Electricity and water 

 Repairs and maintenance - Plant and machinery 

 Repairs and maintenance - Buildings 

 Insurance 

 Rent 

 Rates and taxes 

 Legal and professional  

 Travelling and conveyance : 

    - Directors 

    - Others 

 Printing and stationery 

 Auditors' Remuneration : 

    - Audit fee 

    - Tax audit 

    - Income tax matters 

    - In other capacity  

    - Reimbursement of expenses 

 Internal Auditors' Remuneration : 

    - Audit fee 

    - Reimbursement of expenses 

 Board and committee meetings 

 General meetings of members 

 Directors' sitting fee 

 Communication expenses 

 Allowances for doubtful trade receivables & advances 

 Loss on discard of fixed assets 

 Prior period items (net)  

 Bad debts written off 

 Security charges 

 Interest on members security 

 Service Tax under VCES

 Turnover fee to stock exchange 

 Depository and other charges 

 Miscellaneous  

9,711

118,308

2,000,000

 8,913,611

399,724

62,086 

589,304

526,847

890,684 

638,393 

143,309

181,864

4,115,676

150,000

 15,000 

 15,000 

10,000

34,679

273,200

56,053

60,290 

15,783

316,365

2,030,760

- 

-

163,198

2,343,680 

3,865,867 

- 

108,008

1,019,937

1,715,091 

3,011,188

 33,793,615

808,299

  100,000

-

 9,264,701

388,193

289,289 

474,558

705,590

3,565,850 

1,129,150 

162,062

213,013

4,122,066

150,000

 15,000 

 15,000 

11,250

23,852

273,200

51,371 

104,276 

138,377

700,659

1,995,868

- 

-

35,368

31,816 

3,373,099 

520,000 

2,608,308 

1,601,415

1,371,104 

1,781,374

 36,024,108
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25. Consolidation Information :  

i) The consolidated financial statements present the consolidated accounts of Ludhiana Stock  and Capital 

Limited (The Company) with its subsidiary i.e. LSE Securities Limited 

   ii) The holding company holds 51.71 % share in the Subsidiary Company. 

26. Principles of Consolidation 

i) The consolidated financial statements of the company and its subsidiary company are combined on a line-by-

line basis by adding together the book value of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully 

eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions in accordance with Account Standard ( AS ) -21 

'Consolidated Financial Statements”. 

ii) The consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for the transactions and 

other events in similar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the company's separate 

financial statements.

iii) The difference between the cost of investments and parent's portion of equity in the subsidiary company as on 

the date of holding-subsidiary relationship coming into existence and at any time thereafter is recognised as 

goodwill/capital reserves as the case may be. 

iv) Investments made by the parent company in the subsidiary company on and subsequent to the holding-

subsidiary relationship coming into existence are eliminated while preparing the consolidated financial 

statements. 

v) Minority interest's share of net profit of its subsidiary for the year is identified and adjusted against the income of 

the group in order to arrive at the net income attributable to the shareholders of the company. 

vi) Minority interest's share of net assets of its subsidiary is identified and presented in the consolidated balance 

sheet separate from liabilities and the equity of the company's shareholders.

27. Consolidated financial statements have been prepared after making the following adjustments:- 

i) The rent received by the holding company amounting to Rs. 31,54,777 /- (previous year Rs. 31,67,065/-) from its 

subsidiary company included in the note no. 22 "Other Income" in its individual balance sheet has been 

eliminated on consolidation. 

ii) The maintenance charges received by the holding company amounting to Rs.6,92,723/- (previous year Rs.  

6,80,435/-) respectively from its subsidiary company included in the note no. 22  "Other Income" in its individual 

balance sheet has been eliminated on consolidation. 

iii) The dividend received by the holding company amounting to Rs. 79,94,580/- (previous year Rs. 39,97,290/-)  

from its subsidiary company included in note no. 21 "Income from Investments and Deposits" in its individual 

balance sheet has been eliminated on consolidation. 

iv) The parent's portion of the proposed dividend amounting to Rs. 39,97,290/- (previous year ` 39,97,290/-) has 

been reduced from the aggregate of the proposed dividend as reflected in the financial statement of the 

subsidiary company, as a result of which the profit carried to the consolidated balance sheet stands increased to 

that extent.

28.     Contingent liabilities in respect of (to the extent not provided for ) :

           (No outflow is expected in view of the past history relating to these items)  

(i) Claims not acknowledge as debts:

•Advances recoverable include a sum of Rs.1803481 on account of amount paid for Purchase of 1935 equity 

shares of HDFC Bank Limited. The said shares have been transferred into the Beneficiary Account of Rajinder 

Kaur in compliance to the order dated 19.12.2014 passed by The High Court of Punjab and Haryana at 

Chandigarh in the case titled LSE Securities Limited vs Rajinder Kaur regarding alleged unauthorised transfer of 

5000 shares of Bank of Punjab from the account of Rajinder Kaur on 02.12.2004.The Board of directors has 

decided not to provide for this liability as appeal filed by the Company in this regard is pending with the High Court 

of Punjab and Haryana and the Hon'ble Court has restrained the further transfer of these shares by Rajinder 
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Particulars                                                                   Key Management Personnel (KMP)                 
                                                          

 -------------------------------------------------------------------------
Remuneration                                                    18,78,396                                 

 
       ii)   The following transactions were carried out with the entities under control              

  Contribution to CPF                                    
  (a proportionate amount of listing fee received) 

 
Allocation of Interest to CPF                    

-------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------

-------------------------------------------------------------------------

12,46,788

2014-15 2013-14

2014-15 2013-14

9,711 25,361

Nil 7,82,668

Kaur.

•A demand for Service Tax of Rs.225942 has been raised against the company and the company has filed an 

appeal against this order with the Service Tax Commissioner(Appeals)

•The company is contesting the demands/orders and the management believes that its position will likely to be 

upheld in the appellate process. No liability has been accrued in the financial statements in respect of the above. 

The management believes that the ultimate outcome of the same will not have a material adverse effect on the 

company's financial position and results of operations.

(ii) The Company has issued a Bank Gaurantee to the extent of Rs. 1 Crore in favour of Bombay Stock Exchange 

Limited against which FDR's amounting to Rs. 50 lacs i.e. 50 % margin, have been pledged with HDFC Bank.

(iii) The Company has issued a Bank Gaurantee to the extent of Rs. 1.61 Crore in favour of NSCCL account  LSE 

Securities Limited against which FDR's received from members amounting to Rs. 1.61 Crore have been pledged 

with Oriental Bank of Commerce.

 29.  FDR's of Rs. 6,93,00,000/- (previous year Rs. 6,93,00,000/-) have been pledged with HDFC Bank to secured 

overdraft facilities to the tune of Rs. 5.98 crore (previous year Rs. 5.98 crore) and are shown in Note no. 16 “Cash 

and bank balances”.

30.  The Company has deposited FDR's in its name with National Stock Exchange of India amounting to     Rs. 

14,55,00,000/- (previous year Rs. 13,26,00,000/- ) and with Bombay Stock Exchange of India amounting to Rs. 

60,00,000/- (previous year Rs. 60,00,000/-) for Base Minimum / Additional Capital and are shown in note no. 18 

“Cash and bank balances” ; Rs. 8,00,000 with NSE for FC and Rs. 13 Lacs FDRs have been kept for the same 

purpose with MCX Stock Exchange Ltd. in FC Segment.

31. The intangible assets which comprises of software and licences have been amortized @ 20% on straight line 

basis as the useful life thereof has been estimated to be not more than five years.. 

32.  Related Party Disclosure:

i)  Disclosure of Related Parties and relation between the parties.

                 a) Key Management Personnel          -   Mrs. Pooja M. Kohli 

                                       -   Mr. Pritpal singh 

                                                             -   Miss Pallavi Seth

                                                              -   Mr. Varun Madaan    

     b)   Entities under control

             -  Stock Exchange Customer Protection fund

ii) The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business:
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b)    The related party relationship is as identified by the company and relied upon by the auditors.

33. In accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS-28) on "Impairment of Assets" the company has assessed as 

on balance sheet date, whether there are any indications (as listed in paragraphs 8 to 10 of the standard) with 

regards to the impairment of any of the assets. Based on such assessment it has been ascertained that no 

potential loss is present and therefore, formal estimate of recoverable amount has not been made. Accordingly 

no impairment loss has been provided in the books of account. 

34.a) In view of exit of the company as Stock Exchange , the Company has not made provision for  income in respect of 

listing fee from Companies. However, Company has received Rs. 7,49,010/- towards listing fee during the year, 

the recognition of which was postponed in earlier years in accordance with the accounting policy adopted by the 

Company for recognition of revenue in respect of listing fee. 

b) The listing fee received from various Companies is shown net of Rs. 97,137/- (previous year Rs.2,65,731/-) 

being the contribution made to SEBI.

35. The shareholders of the company in its Extraordinary General Meeting held on July 5, 2013 passed the 

resolution and approved the voluntary surrender of Recognition of status of Stock Exchange in accordance 

with the exit policy for "Derecognized/ Non operational Stock exchanges" and the SEBI in its order dated 30 

December 2014 has allowed the exit of company as a Stock Exchange.

The Management is of the view that mere allowing the exit of the company as a Stock exchange is not the 

event covered under the provisions of Accounting Standard 24 "Discontinuing Operations". Therefore the 

disclosures requirement in paragraph 20, 23 and 26 of the said Accounting Standard are not applicable.

Further the Management has no intention to liquidate the company or to ceases its present operations. The 

Management is also in the process of development or establishment of alternative business of the company. 

The Management is also of the opinion that mere Exit of company as Stock Exchange does not affect the 

going concern assumption in the preparation and presentation of the financial statements of the company. 

Therefore, the financial statements for the year have been prepared on going concern basis.

36.    The company has contested the award of Arbitration made for the dispute between the company and its   

software supplier M/s. CMC Limited. As per the award a sum Rs. 1,07,89,990/- including interest 
th(calculated up to 30  November, 2014) and cost of litigation, has been awarded to CMC  Limited. No provision 

has been made for the aforesaid liability in the books of account as the company is confident to get the desired 

relief.

37.a) The Company has received interest of Rs. NIL ( previous year Rs. 55,62,104/-) on the deposits made out of funds 

contributed towards Settlement Guarantee Fund.

b) The Company has also received interest of Rs. NIL  (previous year Rs. 14,19,154/-) on the deposits made out of 

funds for investor services.

c) The company has also contributed 20% of the Listing Fee received amounting to Rs. 1,21,337/-- (previous year 

Rs. 3,46,301/-) (net of income tax at applicable rate) towards funds for Investor Services as per SEBI directives.

d) The interest received as stated in para ( a ) and ( b ) above has been recognized as income in the statement of 

profit and loss of the year. Thereafter the net amount of interest (i.e. income credited to statement of profit and 

loss less applicable rate of income tax to the company) of Rs. Nil (previous year Rs. 42,17,500/-)  and Rs. Nil 

(previous year Rs. 9,58,709/-) has been appropriated to Settlement Guarantee Fund and Investor Service Fund 

respectively.

38.   The Company had created a Settlement Guarantee Fund as per the directive of SEBI vide notification No. 
thSMD/Policy/SGF/CIR-13/97 dated 09  June 1997. The Company and its members had contributed an initial 

contribution of Rs. 1,00,00,000/- and Rs. 13,55,000/- respectively. The Company has been maintaining a 

separate set of books of account for the said fund and had made certain earmarked investments out of the fund 

so created.

The company had contributed interest earned on these earmarked investments and also appropriated certain 

sum to the fund as per SEBI directive besides annual contribution by the members.
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S. No.. Particulars         2014 -15        2013 -14 

1. Bulletin & News Papers , Book s & 
Periodicals  

33,036 28,718 

2. Investor’s Meetings & Seminars 13,503 1,120 

3. Salaries & Allowance 62,348 3,14,376 

4. Refreshment Charges 13,646 22,564 

5. Investor Awareness Publication Expenses.  14,140 89,251 

6.
 

Certification Fees
 

-
 

1,405
 

7.
 

House Keeping
 

25,746
 

-
 

8.
 

Others
 

18,161
 

-
 

 
TOTAL

 
1,80,580

 
4,57,434

 

                                      ( Amount in Rs. )

S. No.  PARTICULARS  2014-15 2013-14 

1. 
Average Number of Equity Shares of ` 10/ - each  
(no.)  

 

59200  59200  

2. 
Net Profit after tax & minority interest attributable to 
equity shareholders (`)  

 21733589  20750099  

3. Earnings per share (Basic)  367.12  350.51  

4. Earnings per share (Diluted)  367.12  350.51  

5. Nominal Value of per Equity Share (`)  10/- 10/- 

Now with the Exit Order of SEBI, the Settlement Guarantee Fund is no longer necessary to be retained and the 

company has decided to transfer a sum of Rs. 3,49,70,254/- being the amount contributed upto the date of 

demutualization (i.e. the date on which company is converted from not for profit to for profit entity) to Capital 

Reserve. 

The initial contribution of Rs. 13,55,000/-from its members is being refunded as per the directions of SEBI.

The balance amount of Rs.3,18,10,215/- contributed by the company to the fund after demutualization has been 

transferred to General Reserve.

39.   The company has utilized Rs. 1,80,580/- (previous year Rs. 4,57434/-) out of the Investor Services Fund. The 

details of the expenses incurred are as under: - 

40.   Earnings Per Share: 

The calculation of earning per share (EPS) as disclosed has been made in accordance Accounting Standard 

(AS) 20 on "Earnings Per Share" notified by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 :              

41. The company and its subsidiary are “Small & Medium Size Company” ( SMC ) as per clause 2(f) as defined in The 

Companies ( Accounting Standards ) Rules, 2006. Therefore Accounting Standard (AS) – 17 “Segment 

Reporting” is not applicable to the company.

42. Depreciation for the year has been provided on Written Down Value Method on the basis of useful lives specified 

in the Schedule-II to the Companies Act, 2013 as against the amount of depreciation calculated on the basis of 

rates of depreciation in respect of various tangible fixed assets contained in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act 

1956 upto last year. 
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In view of this change, carrying amounts after retaining residual value of various tangible assets where the useful 
stlife is Nil as on 1  April,2014 has been charged to Profit and Loss. 

In case of Subsidiary company, for the purpose of Consolidated Financial Statements, the treatment in respect of 

carrying amount of tangible assets where useful Life is Nil has been aligned with Holding company.

43.  The company has transferred Rs. 452/- (Previous year 1,75,51,303/-) being the balance outstanding in the 

Investor Services Fund and further contributed Rs. 20,00,000/- to Investor Protection and Education Fund of the 

SEBI.

44. The accounting policy in respect of Provision for Earned Leave:

i) In Respect of Holding Company:

The Holding company has decided not to accumulate leaves earned by the employees and accordingly paid the 

entire accumulated leaves to the various employees during the year. The Company has made provisions for the 

leave earned by employees during the year on accrual basis.

 ii) In Respect of Subsidiary Company:

The Subsidiary company has policy of accumulation of earned leaves and has made provision at the year end 

based on independent actuarial valuation.

45. Figures pertaining to the subsidiary company has been regrouped/recast, wherever necessary to bring these in 

line with the parent company's financial statements. 

46.  Figures in brackets indicate deductions. The amount has been rounded off to the nearest rupees. 

47. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/restated wherever necessary to confirm to its classification of the 

current  year..
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See accompanying notes to the financial statements 

As per our report of even date
For S.C. Vasudeva & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 000235N

(Sanjiv Mohan)
Partner
M. No. 086066

PLACE : LUDHIANA

DATED : 11-08-2015

(Jagmohan Krishan)
Chairperson

(Ashwani Kumar)
Corporate Advisor 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of LUDHIANA STOCK AND CAPITAL LIMITED

(formerly Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited)

(Anup Kumar Jain)
Director

DIN-01127557 DIN-01859016

PAN-ACBPK0351M



Annual Report of 
Subsidiary Company 

LSE Securities Limited
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS LEADERSHIP TEAM

DP BRANCHES

Mr. Jaspal Singh

Mr. T.S. Thapar

Mr. Parmod Kumar Goyal

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Sharma

Mr. Ashok Kumar

Mr. Ashwani Kumar

Mr. Pritpal Singh

Chairman

Director

Director

Director

Nominee Director

Nominee Director

Whole Time Director

Mr. Pritpal Singh
Mr. Pallavi Sethi
Mr. Madhur Gupta
Mr. Rajesh Gupta
Mr. Jaswinder Singh
Mr. Vipen Goyal
Mr. Ravinder S. Saini
Mr. Sandhir Kumar Chadha
Mr. Rajinder Pal Singh
Mr. Pawan Bhardwaj
Ms. Paramjeet Kaur

CGM cum WTD
Company Secretary
HOD - IT
HOD - Accounts - I
HOD - DP
HOD - Clearing & Sett.
HOD - Accounts - II 
HOD - KYC
HOD - Margin
HOD - Membership
HOD -Human Resource

Registered Office :
SCO 50, First Floor, Sector 34-A,
Chandigarh – 160 022 
Tele No.: 0172-3258091

Statutory Auditors :
M/s Anoop K. Goel & Co.
Add: 152H, Lane-3, Adj. Jassal Engg.
GTB Nagar, Chandigarh Road,
Ludhiana – 141 010
 
Trading cum Clearing Member :
National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited

Corporate Office :
1st Floor, LSE Building,
Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana – 141 001
Tele No.: 0161-2405756, 5068133

Internal Auditors :
M/s K.C. Khanna & Co.
202, LSE Building, Feroze Gandhi Market,
Ludhiana - 141 001.

Depository Participants :
National Securities Depository Limited
Central Depository Services (India) Limited

Bankers
HDFC Bank, Oriental Bank of Commerce, Indusind Bank,

ICICI Bank, Yes Bank, Axis Bank, State Bank of India, Federal Bank

Amritsar
35-36, 2nd Floor, Deep Complex,
Opp. Centurion Bank of Punjab
Court Road, Amritsar – 143001
Ph.: 0183-2542212, 5018601-02

Chandigarh
SCO 50-51, First Floor, Sector 34-A,
Adj. Mukat Hospital
Chandigarh – 160 022 
Tele No.: 0172-3258091, 5065459-60

Jalandhar
1st Floor, Milbertan Building,
Opp. Govt. Girls Higher Secondary School,
PNB Chownk, Jalandhar-144 001
Ph.: 0181-5012689

Sangrur
Near Main Post Office,
Banasar Bagh Road, Sangrur – 148 001
Ph.: 01672-503281

Una
Chaudhary Ram Saran Saini Complex,
Opp. Bus Stand, Distt. Una (H.P.)
Ph.: 01975-224245

Website : www.lse.co.in

E-mail: igc@lsesl.com (for investors),  cgm@lsesl.com, cs@lsesl.com

COMPANY DETAILS
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LSE SECURITIES LIMITED
Registered Office: SCO 50, 1st Floor, Sector 34-A, Chandigarh 160 022.

NOTICE
Notice is hereby given that the SIXTEENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Members of LSE 
SECURITIES LIMITED will be held on Saturday, the 05th day of September, 2015 at 12:00 Noon                      
at Hotel Park View, Sector 24, Near Indira Holiday Home, Chandigarh to transact the following businesses :

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider, and adopt the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March,                
2015 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2. To confirm the declaration of interim dividend as the final dividend on Equity Shares. 

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Tribhawan Singh Thapar (DIN: 00494576), who retires by rotation            
and being eligible, offers himself for the re-appointment.

4. To ratify appointment of Auditors and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or                 
without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

         “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and all other applicable provisions, if              
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including         
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the appointment of          
M/s. Anoop K. Goel & Co., Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 016327N) as the Auditors of the              
Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) to the conclusion           
of the Seventeenth AGM of the Company on such remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon           
between the Board of Directors of the Company and the Auditors, be and is hereby ratified.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS :

5. To appoint Member Directors and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without      
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the Articles of Association of the Company and in accordance with         
the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, if any and rules made there under (including         
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) it is be and hereby           
decided to fill the two vacancies of the Member Directors on the Board of the Company amongst the            
candidates, notice in respect of whom is to be received by the Company either from the candidate             
himself or any other Member of the Company along with the requisite deposit not less than fourteen            
days before the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Company in accordance with the           
provisions of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under.”

By order of the Board
FOR LSE SECURITIES LIMITED

                                                                                       Sd/-
PALLAVI SETHI

COMPANY SECRETARY
ACS32903

Registered Office :
SCO 50, 1st Floor, 

Sector 34 A, Chandigarh
Corporate Office :

First Floor, LSE Bldg.,
Feroze Gandhi Mkt., Ludhiana

CIN: U67120CH2000PLC023244
e-mail: cs@lsesl.com

Place : LUDHIANA

Date : 07.08.2015
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Notes:  

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A         

PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT         

BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXIES, IN ORDER TO BE VALID AND EFFECTIVE,            

MUST BE DELIVERED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT LEAST 48 HOURS          

BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A PROXY SO APPOINTED SHALL NOT         

HAVE ANY RIGHT TO SPEAK AT THE MEETING.

2. Corporate Members are requested to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution, pursuant to         

Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the        

Annual General Meeting. 

3. A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special Business          

to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto. 

4. The shares of the Company are held in physical form. Any member who transfers his shares to any          

person has to seek approval from the Board of the LSE Securities Ltd subject to prior approval from           

BSE, NSE and 

5. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Book of the Company will remain closed from                         

02.09.2015 (Wednesday) to 03.09.2015 (Thursday) for the purpose of the Annual General Meeting.

6. Members are requested to write to the Company at least ten days before the meeting for obtaining               

any information as regards to accounts and operations of the Company so that the same could be              

complied in advance. 

7. Members are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report along with them to the Annual General             

Meeting. 

Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.

72

rd
33  ANNUAL REPORT 2014-2015 



By order of the Board
FOR LSE SECURITIES LIMITED

                                                                                       
Sd/-

PALLAVI SETHI
COMPANY SECRETARY

ACS32903

Registered Office :
SCO 50, 1st Floor, 

Sector 34 A, Chandigarh
Corporate Office :

First Floor, LSE Bldg.,
Feroze Gandhi Mkt., Ludhiana

CIN: U67120CH2000PLC023244
e-mail: cs@lsesl.com

Place : LUDHIANA

Date : 07.08.2015

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 (“the Act”)

The following Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in the 

accompanying Notice:

Item No. 5

Your Company in view of the de-recognition of the Holding Company as the Stock Exchange and the 

applicability of the Companies Act, 2013 adopted the new set of Articles of Association of the Company in its 

Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 20th March, 2015. As per the new set of Articles of Association 

adopted by the Company, your Company is required to have Six Member Directors on the Governing Board of 

the Company. Since presently there are Four Member Directors on the Governing Board of the Company, 

your Company is required to fill the two vacancies of Member Directors in this Annual General Meeting.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives is, in any way, concerned 

or interested, financially or otherwise, in this resolution.

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolutions set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval by the 

shareholders.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

The Directors are pleased to present the Sixteenth Annual Report on the business and operations of the 
Company along with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2015. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE :

The Company's Financial Performance for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2015 under review along with 
previous year's figures is given hereunder :

PARTICULARSSr. No. 31.03.2015 31.03.2014

(Amount in      Lacs)

Profit Before Depreciation, Interest and Tax (PBDIT)

Depreciation

Interest 

Profit Before Tax (PBT)

Provision for Taxation 

a. Current 

b. Deferred 

c. Earlier Years

Profit After Tax (PAT) 

Balance brought forward from previous years

Adjustments to P & L Account on account of Depreciation due

to change in useful life of Fixed Assets

Profit available for appropriation

Appropriations

a. Transfer to Capital Redemption reserve

b. Transfer to General Reserve

c. Proposed Dividend 

     i)   Interim Dividend 

     ii)  Dividend on Equity Shares  

d. Corporate Dividend Tax

Surplus carried to Balance Sheet

Earning Per Share (EPS)

a. Basic 

b. Diluted 

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

12.

183.13

(5.36)

(0.27)

177.50

(58.85)

  1.11

   0.96

120.72

840.98

    4.21

965.91

-

(3.02)

(77.30)

-

(14.97)

870.62

1.87

1.87

204.39

(7.25)

(0.09)

197.05

(59.54)

 (0.85)

 (1.50)

135.16

799.04

    0.00

934.20

-

(3.38)

-

(77.30)

(12.54)

840.98

2.10

2.10

STATE OF AFFAIRS :

Your Company which was incorporated as a subsidiary of Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited (Presently known as 
Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited) in the year 2000 has become a normal Stock broker due to the de-
recognition of Ludhiana Stock Exchange Limited on 30.12.2014. 
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Accordingly, the new set of Articles of Association was adopted by the Company in its Extra-Ordinary General 
Meeting held on 20th March, 2015.

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

a) Trading at NSE and BSE in Capital Market Segment 
During the year under review, your company has recorded a business volume of    6550.53 Crores (Previous 
year    4550.58 Crores) and    2441.86 Crores (Previous year    1500.26 Crores)  in Capital Market Segment  
of the National Stock Exchange of India Limited and the Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai respectively. 

b) F&O Segment of NSE
During the year under review, your company has recorded a business volume of    87982.29 Crores        
(Previous year    74124.82 Crores) in the Futures & Options Segment of National Stock Exchange of India        
Limited.

c)     Currency Segment
The business volume in Currency Derivatives was    932.55 Crores (Previous year    1503.18 Crores) in         
NSE,    2.45 Crores (Previous year    23.55 Crores) in Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited during      
the year.

d) Depository Participant Services
During the year under review, your Company has opened 1580 new accounts in CDSL and 56 accounts in         
NSDL.

e) Client Registration Department
During the year under review, your Company has opened 1823 Trading Accounts.

f) Future Outlook 
Your Company has already commenced trading in BSE Derivatives segment and the volumes on BSE        
Derivatives segment are expected to grow in future. 

DIVIDEND :

During the F.Y. 2014-15, the Board of Directors declared and paid an Interim Dividend at the rate of    1.20 per 
equity share of    10 each, absorbing a sum of    7730130 excluding dividend distribution tax. The Directors are 
pleased to recommend confirmation of the said Interim Dividend to be the Final Dividend for the Financial Year 
2014-2015. The Dividend, if approved by the members at the Annual General Meeting, shall be the Final Dividend 
for the Financial Year 2014-2015.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY :

During the period under review, the Board of company has not spent any amount on the account of the Corporate 
Social Responsibility Policy as the Company was not covered under the provisions of Section 135 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

STATUTORY AUDITORS :

M/s. Anoop K. Goel & Co., Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 016327N) were appointed as the Statutory 
Auditors of the company last year in AGM held on 27th day of September, 2014, for five consecutive years, 
subject to ratification at every Annual General Meeting. Accordingly, the Board recommend their appointment to 
be ratified in this AGM. They have given their eligibility & consent for the proposed ratification.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR 
DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS IN THEIR REPORTS

There was no qualification, reservation or adverse remark made by the Auditors in their report.
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During the period under review, the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to submission 
of Secretarial Audit Report are not applicable to the Company.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

During the year under review, Mr. Pritpal Singh was appointed as the Whole-time Director w.e.f 24.06.2014. On 
the last year Annual General Meeting, held on 27.09.2014, Members approved his appointment and further 
appointed Mr. Dharam Pal Gandhi and Mr. Dheeraj Ghai as Member Directors in place of Directors who retired by 
rotation.

Further, Ms. Kehkesha Verma resigned from the Board of the Company w.e.f 24.11.2014. 

Further, pursuant to adoption of new set of Articles of Association of the Company, the following Member Directors 
resigned from the Board of the Company w.e.f 12.03.2015:

1. Mr. Dharam Pal Gandhi
2. Mr. Dheeraj Ghai
3. Mr. Rakesh Jain

Due to the resignation of above mentioned Member Directors the casual vacancies were aroused, which were 
filed by the Board in its meeting held on 12.03.2015 by appointing Mr. Parmod Kumar Goyal and Mr. Rajesh 
Kumar Sharma w.e.f 12.03.2015 in place of Mr. Dheeraj Ghai and Mr. Dharam Pal Gandhi respectively.

Further, Mr. Bir Pal Singh, Mr. Ajay Chaudhry, Dr. Rakesh Kumar Gupta, Mr. Ashish Aggarwal and Mr. Vinesh 
Kumar were the Public Representative Directors on the Board of the Company. They all resigned from the Board 
of the Company w.e.f 20.03.2015. Mrs. Pooja M. Kohli also resigned from the Board of the Company w.e.f 
31.03.2015. 

Further, pursuant to the nomination by the Holding Company in context of the Article 64 (3) of Articles of 
Association of Company, Mr. Ashok Kumar and Mr. Ashwani Kumar were appointed as the Nominee Directors on 
the Board of the Company w.e.f 08.06.2015.

Also, Ms. Pallavi Sethi joined the Company w.e.f 07.07.2014 as the Company Secretary of the Company in place 
of Mr. Varun Madaan who left the organization w.e.f 24.06.2014.

Your Directors place on record the appreciation for sincere, dedicated and valuable services rendered by the 
above named persons to the Company. 

Mr. Tribhawan Singh Thapar (DIN 00494576) retire by rotation at this Annual General Meeting and being eligible, 
offers himself for the re-appointment.

Further, as per the new set of Articles of Association adopted by the Company, your Company is required to have 
Six Member Directors on the Governing Board of the Company. Since presently there are Four Member Directors 
on the Governing Board of the Company, your Company is required to fill the two vacancies of Member Directors 
in this Annual General Meeting.

Board of Directors as on date :

# Appointed w.e.f. 12.03.2015
* Appointed w.e.f. 08.06.2015

NAME OF THE DIRECTOR CATEGORY DESIGNATION

Mr. Jaspal Singh

Mr. Tribhawan Singh Thapar

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Sharma#

Mr. Parmod Kumar Goyal#

Mr. Ashok Kumar*

Mr. Ashwani Kumar *

Mr. Pritpal Singh

Non-Executive Director

Non-Executive Director

Non-Executive Director

Non-Executive Director

Non-Executive Director

Non-Executive Director

Executive Director

Chairman

Member-Director

Member-Director 

Member-Director 

Nominee Director

Nominee Director

Whole-time Director
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DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

During the period under review, the Company is not required to have declaration of Independent Directors as the 
Company was not covered under the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

BOARD MEETING

During the financial year 2014-15, the Board met Seven (7) times. The intervening gap between the Meetings was 
within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND 
DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee are  
presently not applicable to the Company as the Company does not fall under the criteria as mentioned in the 
Companies Act, 2013 and hence the Company has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors, 
payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and 
other related matters as provided under Section178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

INFORMATION PURSUANT TO RULE 5 (2) OF COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION OF 
MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

The Company has presently not appointed any employee(s) in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limits 
specified under Rule 5 (2) of Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The Company has duly set up an Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) in line with the requirements of The 
Sexual Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013, to redress 
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. However, the Company had not received any such Complaint 
during the period under review.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) read with Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors state that:

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed with                  
proper explanation relating to material departures, if any; 

b. They have, in the selection of the accounting policies, consulted the Statutory Auditors and have applied         
them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true         
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2015 and of its Profit/Loss for the year      
ended on that date;

c. They have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and ability for the maintenance of              
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding          
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

d. They have prepared the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2015 on a 'going concern' basis;      
and

e. They have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that        
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

There was no loan given or guarantee given or investment made or security provided pursuant to Section 186 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provisions are not applicable.

DISCLOSURES OF AMOUNTS TRANSFER TO ANY RESERVES

An amount of     3.02 Lacs is proposed to be transferred to General Reserve as per the existing provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

During the period under review, your Company has not accepted any deposits from public in terms of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS 

In terms of the information required under Sub-section (3)(i) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, it is to be 
noted that there were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company has 
occurred between the end of the Financial Year to which the Financial Statements relates and the date of the 
Directors Report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS      
AND  OUTGO

The Company is engaged in stock broking, depository activities and has no activity pertaining to manufacturing 
and as such furnishing of details as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 
8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is not given.

Further, the particulars as required under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of 
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, in respect to foreign exchange earnings and outgo are Nil.

STATEMENT INDICATING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk Management is a key function in a Stock Broking Company and your  Company has adopted a 
comprehensive Risk Management in order to protect itself from client's default and the same is reviewed by the 
Company from time to time.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS / COURTS / TRIBUNAL 
IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATION  IN FUTURE

In terms of the information required under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, it is to be noted that there are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / 
Courts / Tribunal which would impact the going concern status of the Company and the Company's operations in 
future. 

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company has an adequate Internal Financial Control system with reference to financial statements pursuant 
to Rule 8 (5) (viii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, commensurate with the size of its business operations 
and such are reviewed by the Company from time to time. 

ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies 
(Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in “Annexure A” and forms part of this report.
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES MADE 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 188 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related parties 
were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length basis. 

Your Directors draw attention of the members to Notes to the financial statements which set out related party 
disclosures. 

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL MECHANISM
The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies (Meetings of 
the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable to the Company as the criteria mentioned in the 
Companies Act, 2013 is not fulfilled for the time-being by the Company. Hence, disclosure pursuant to Section 
177 (8) & (9) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not required.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
During the period under review, no Company have become or ceased to be Subsidiary/ Joint Venture/Associate 
Company of your Company.

TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND 
Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore there 
were no funds which were required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). 

FRAUD REPORTING
The Auditors have not reported any fraud to the Board under Section143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013.

OTHER DISCLOSURES
During the year under review, the Company has not issued shares with Differential Voting Right nor has granted 
any stock options or Sweat Equity. Further, the Company has neither bought its own shares nor has given any 
loan to the employees of the Company for the purchase of the shares of the Company.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS :
The Board wishes to place on record its gratitude for the kind co-operation, assistance, and continued support to 
the Company by the office-bearers, Sub-Brokers, Members and officials of the Ludhiana Stock and Capital 
Limited, the Ministry of Finance, Central Government, the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), the 
Government of Punjab, Local Administration, the National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSEIL), the Stock 
Exchange, Mumbai (BSE), Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited, the National Securities Depository 
Limited (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and other business associates. 

The relations between the management and the staff were cordial during the period under review.

The Company also wishes to put on record the appreciation of the work done by the staff. Your Directors 
appreciate and value the trust imposed upon them by the members of the Company.   

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Sd/-

JASPAL SINGH

CHAIRMAN

Place : LUDHIANA

Date : 07.08.2015
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Extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92
read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014

as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2015
of

LSE SECURITIES LIMITED

Annexure  to Directors' Report for the year ended 31st March, 2015

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :

i) CIN                       U67120CH2000PLC023244

ii) Registration Date 07/01/2000

iii) Name of the Company LSE SECURITIES LIMITED

iv) Category/Sub-Category of the Company :    Public  Company limited by Shares

v) Address of the Registered Office and Contact Details : SCO 50, 1st Floor, Sector 34 A,      
Chandigarh. Phone No.  0172-5065459, Fax No. 0172-5065460, Email Id: cs@lsesl.com,             
Website: www.lse.co.in

vi) Whether listed company : No

vii) Name, Address and contact details of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA), if any : Not Applicable
  

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Sl. No.
Name and Description
of main Products / Services

NIC Code of the
Product / Service

% to Total Turnover
of the Company

1. Stock Broking and Depository 
Activities

661- Activities
Auxiliary to
Financial Service
Activities, except
Insurance and
Pension Funding

100

Annexure "A"  -  Form No. MGT-9
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Sl. No. Name and Address
of the Company

1. Ludhiana Stock
and Capital Limited

III.        PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

CIN / GLN

U67120PB1981PLC
004696

Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associate

Holding

% of
Share
Held

51.71

Applicable
Section

2 (46)

lV.       SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i)        Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the
beginning of the year

No. of Shares held at the
end of the year %

%
Change
during 

the
year

Demat Physical Total % of
Total

Shares

Demat Physical Total % of
Total

Shares

A.   Promoters

(1)  Indian

(a)  Individual/HUF

(b)  Central Govt.

(c)  State Govt. (s)

(d)  Bodies Corp.

(e)  Banks / Fl

(f)   Any Other....

Sub-Total (A) (1) :-

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

 

53000

-

-

3331075

-

-

3384075

 

53000

-

-

3331075

-

-

3384075

 

0.823

-

-

51.71

-

-

52.533

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

 

52900

-

-

3331075

-

-

3383975

 

52900

-

-

3331075

-

-

3383975

 

0.821

-

-

51.71

-

-

52.531

 

-0.002

-

-

NIL

-

-

-0.002

(2)  Foreign

(a) NRIs-Individuals

(b) Other-Individuals

(c) Bodies Corp.

(d) Banks / Fl

(e) Any Other ....

Sub-Total (A) (2) :-

Total 

Shareholding of

Promoter (A) =

(A)(1)+(A)(2)

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

3384075

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

3384075

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

52.533

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

3383975

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

3383975

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

52.531

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-0.002
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A.   Public
       Shareholding
1.  Institution
(a) Mutual Funds
(b) Banks / Fl
(c) Central Govt.
(d) State Govt.(s)
(e) Venture
     Capital Funds
(f) Insurance
     Companies
(g) FIIS
(h) Foreign Venture
     Capital Funds
(i) Others (specify)

Sub-Total (B)(1):-

2. Non-Institutions
(a) Bodies Corp.
(i)  Indian
(ii) Overseas
(b) Individuals
(i)  Individual
     Shareholders
     holding nominal
     share capital
     upto Rs. 1 lakh
(ii) Individual
     Shareholders
     holding nominal
     share capital in
      excess of
      Rs. 1 lakh
(c) Others (specify)

Sub-Total (B)(2):-
Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B) (1)+(B) (2)

C. Share held by
     Custodian for
     GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

 

-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

-

-

-
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

 

-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

-

-

933500
-

827000

1297200

-

3057700

-

6441775

 

-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

-

-

933500
-

827000

1297200

-

305770

-

6441775

 

-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

-

-

14.49
-

12.84

20.14

-

47.465

-

100

 

-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

-

-

-
-

-

-

-

-

-

-

 

-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

-

-

943500
-

799100

1315200

-

3058700

-

6441775

 

-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

-

-

943500
-

79100

1315200

-

3058700

-

6441775

 

-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

-

-

14.64
-

12.40

20.41

-

47.458

-

100

 

-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

-

-

0.16
-

-0.43

0.29

-

0.002

-

-
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(ii)       Shareholding of Promoters

Sl.
No.

Shareholder's
Name

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year

Shareholding at the end
of the year

%
change
is share
holding
during

the year

No. of
Shares

No. of
Shares

% of
total

shares
of the 
comp
any

% of
total

shares
of the 
comp
any

% of shares
Pledged /

encumbered
to total
shares

% of shares
Pledged /

encumbered
to total
shares

Tribhawan

Singh Thapar

Tarvinder

Dhingra

Raghubir

Singal

Rajiv Kalra

Harjit Singh

Sidhu

Ludhiana Stock

and Capital

Limited

TOTAL

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

26600

8100

100

18100

100

3331075

3384075

0.412

0.13

0.00

0.28

0.00

51.71

52.533

-

-

-

-

-

-

26500

8100

100

18100

100

3331075

3383975

0.411

0.13

0.00

0.28

0.00

51.71

52.531

-

-

-

-

-

-

-0.002

-0.002

(iii)      Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Sl.
No.

Sharehold-
er's Name

Shareholding at
the beginning of
the year

Date Reason Increase/Decrease
in Shareholding

Cumulative
Shareholding
during the year

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares
of the
company

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares
of the
company

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares
of the
company

1. Tribhawan
Singh
Thapar

26600 0.412  

20.01.
2015

31.03.
2015

 

Transfer
of
Shares
At the
end of
the
year

 

100

-

 

0.002

-

26600

26500

26500

0.412

0.411

0.411
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(iv)      Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and
           Holders of GDRs and ADRs) :

Sl.
No.

Sharehold-
er's Name

Shareholding at
the beginning of
the year

Date Reason Increase/Decrease
in Shareholding

Cumulative
Shareholding
during the year

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares
of the
company

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares
of the
company

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares
of the
company

1.

2.

Mr. Sanjeev
Kumar
Gupta

Bajaj GDS
Share
Shoppe
Pvt. Ltd.

38000

28500

0.59

0.44

 

-

31.03.
2015

 

-

31.03.
2015

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

 

-

-

 

-

-

 

- 

-

 

- 

-

38000

-

38000

28500

-

28500

0.59

-

0.59

0.44

-

0.44

3.

4.

Corporate
Scrips Pvt.
Ltd.

Mr. Krishan
Chand
Gupta

26500

20000

0.41

0.31

 

-

31.03.
2015

 

-

31.03.
2015

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

 

-

-

 

-

-

 

- 

-

 

- 

-

26500

-

26500

20000

-

20000

0.41

-

0.41

0.31

-

0.31
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5. Mrs. Toshi
Bansal

20000 0.31  

-

31.03.
2015

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

 

-

-

 

- 

-

20000

-

20000

0.31

-

0.31

6. Super
Finvest
Services
Pvt. Ltd.

20000 0.31  

-

31.03.
2015

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

 

-

-

 

- 

-

20000

-

20000

0.31

-

0.31

7. Mr. Neeraj
Gupta

20000 0.31  

-

31.03.
2015

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

 

-

-

 

- 

-

20000

-

20000

0.31

-

0.31

8. Mr. Sanjay
Anand

20000 0.31  

-

31.03.
2015

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

 

-

-

 

- 

-

20000

-

20000

0.31

-

0.31

9. Aruma
Capital
Services
Pvt. Ltd.

20000 0.31  

12.03.
2015
31.03.
2015

 

Transfer
of Shares
At the
end of
the year

 

(10000)

-

 

(0.16)

-

20000

(10000)

10000

0.31

(0.16)

0.16

10. Mr. Rajiv
Sood

20000 0.31  

-

31.03.
2015

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

 

-

-

 

-

-

20000

-

20000

0.31

0.31
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11. Arora Stock
Brokers Ltd.

18500 0.29  

12.03.
2015
31.03.
2015

 

Transfer
of Shares
At the
end of
the year

 

10000

-

 

0.16 

-

18500

10000

28500

0.29

0.16

0.44

12. AL Share
Brokers P.
Ltd.

18000 0.28  

27.12.
2014
31.03.
2015

 

10000

-

 

0.16 

-

18500

10000

28000

0.29

0.16

0.43

 

Transfer
of Shares
At the
end of
the year

(v)       Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (Present) :

Sl.
No.

Name of
Directors
and Key
Managerial
Personnel

Shareholding at
the beginning of
the year

Date Reason Increase/Decrease
in Shareholding

Cumulative
Shareholding
during the year

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares
of the
company

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares
of the
company

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares
of the
company

1. Mr. Jaspal
Singh

20000 0.31  

-

31.03.
2015

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

 

-

-

 

- 

-

20000

-

20000

0.31

-

0.31

2. Mr.
Tribhawan
Singh Thapar

26600 0.412  

20.01.
2015
31.03.
2015

 

Transfer
of Shares
At the
end of
the year

 

100

-

 

0.002 

-

26600

26500

26500

0.412

0.411

0.411
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3. Mr. Rajesh
Kumar
Sharma
(w.e.f.
12.03.2015)

- -  

20.01.
2015
31.03.
2015

 

1000

-

 

0.02

-

-

1000

1000

-

0.02

0.02

 

Transfer
of Shares
At the
end of
the year

4. Mr. Parmod
Kumar
Goyal
(w.e.f.
12.03.2015)

- -  

20.01.
2015
31.03.
2015

 

100

-

 

0.002

-

-

100

100

-

0.002

0.002

 

Transfer
of Shares
At the
end of
the year

5. Mr. Ashok
Kumar
(w.e.f.
08.06.2015)

- -  

-

31.03.
2015

 

-

-

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

6. Mr. Ashwani
Kumar
(w.e.f.
08.06.2015)

- -  

-

31.03.
2015

 

-

-

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

7. Mr. Pritpal
Singh

- -  

-

31.03.
2015

 

-

-

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

8. Ms. Pallavi
Sethi
(w.e.f.
07.07.2014)

- -  

-

31.03.
2015

 

-

-

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year
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Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (Past) :

Sl.
No.

Name of
Directors
and Key
Managerial
Personnel

Shareholding at
the beginning of
the year

Date Reason Increase/Decrease
in Shareholding

Cumulative
Shareholding
during the year

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares
of the
company

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares
of the
company

No. of
Shares

% of total
shares
of the
company

9. Ms.
Kehkesha
Verma
(upto
24.11.2014)

- -  

-

31.03.
2015

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

 

-

-

 

- 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

10. Mrs. Pooja
M. Kohli
(upto
31.03.2015)

- -  

-

31.03.
2015

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

 

-

-

 

- 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

11. Mr. Dheeraj
Ghai
(upto
12.03.2015)

18500 0.29  

-

31.03.
2015

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

 

-

-

 

- 

-

18500

-

18500

0.29

-

0.29

12. Mr. Dharam
Pal Gandhi
(upto
12.03.2015)

18100 0.28  

-

31.03.
2015

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

 

-

-

 

- 

-

18100

-

18100

0.28

-

0.28
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13. Mr. Rakesh
Jain
(upto
12.03.2015)

8500 0.13  

-

31.03.
2015

 

-

-

 

-

-

8500

-

8500

0.13

-

0.13

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

14. Mr. Bir Pal
Singh
(upto
20.03.2015)

- -  

-

31.03.
2015

 

-

-

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

15. Mr. Ajay
Chaudhry
(upto
20.03.2015)

- -  

-

31.03.
2015

 

-

-

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

16. Mr. Rakesh
Kumar
Gupta
(upto
20.03.2015)

- -  

-

31.03.
2015

 

-

-

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

17. Mr. Ashish
Aggarwal
(upto
20.03.2015)

- -  

-

31.03.
2015

 

-

-

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

18. Mr. Vinesh
Kumar
(upto
20.03.2015)

- -  

-

31.03.
2015

 

-

-

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year
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19. Mr. Varun
Madaan
(upto
24.06.2014)

- -  

-

31.03.
2015

 

-

-

 

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

 

No
Change
At the
end of
the year

V.        INDEBTEDNESS

           Indebtedness of the Company Including Interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured
Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits Total
Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year

o Addition
o Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount
ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

 

-
-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-
-

-

 

-
-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-
-

-

 

-
-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-
-

-

 

-
-
-

-

-
-

-

-
-
-

-

VI.       REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

           A.     Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-Time Directors and / or Manager :

Sl.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration

1. Gross Salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
      section 17(1) of the Income Tax
      Act, 1961

Name of
MD/WTD/Manager

Total 
Amount

 

771246

 

771246

Mr. Pritpal Singh

(Amount in    )
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           B.       Remuneration to other directors :

(b)  Value of perquisites u/s 17(2)
       Income Tax Act, 1961

(c)  Profits in lieu of salary under

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify .....

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

 

2.

3.

4.

5.

Sl.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total
Amount

Mr. Bir
Pal
Singh

Mr. Ajay
Chau-
dhary

Dr.
Rakesh
Kumar
Gupta

Mr.
Ashish
Aggar-
wal

Mr.
Vinesh
Kumar

1.  Independent Directors
•   Fee for attending board /
     committee meetings
•   Commission
•   Others, please specify

Total (1)

2. Other Non-Executive
    Directors
•  Fee for attending board /
    committee meetings
•  Commission
•  Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

 
-

-
-

-

20220

20220

20220

20220

 
-

-
-

-

39859

39859

39859

39859

 
-

-
-

-

14045

14045

14045

14045

 
-

-
-

-

27521

27521

27521

27521

 
-

-
-

-

20220

20220

20220

20220

 
-

-
-

-

121865

121865

121865

121865

-

-

-

-

-
-

-

771246

887064

-

-

-

-

-
-

-

771246

(Amount in    )

177413
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           C.       REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD / MANAGER / WTD

Gross Salary
(a) Salary as per provisions
      contained in section 17(1) of
      the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
     17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary
     under section 17(3)
     Income-tax Act, 1961

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify…

Others, please specify

Total

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

259786

VII.      PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES :

Type Section of
the

Companies
Act

Brief
Description

Details of
Penalty /

Punishment /
Compounding
fees imposed

Authority
[ RD / NCLT /

COURT ]

Appeal
made,
if any
(give

Details)

A.  COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B.  DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C.  OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

‘‘NONE’’

‘‘NONE’’

‘‘NONE’’

Sl.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel (Company Secretary

Mr. Varun
Madaan

Ms. Pallavi
Sethi

Total

 
92213 

-

-

-

-

-
-

-

 
167573

-

-

-

-

-
-

-

 
259786

-

-

-

-

-
-

-

(Amount in    )
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To the Members of 
LSE SECURITIES LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statement

We have audited the accompanying ?nancial statements of LSE SECURITIES LIMITED (“the company”), which 
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2015, the Statement of Pro?t and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for 
the year then ended, and a summary of signi?cant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these ?nancial statements that give a true and fair view of the 
?nancial position, ?nancial performance and cash ?ows of the Company in accordance with the accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards speci?ed under Section 133 of the Act, 
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 
Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of internal ?nancial control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
?nancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 
or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which 
are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing speci?ed under section 143(10) of the Act. 
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the ?nancial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
?nancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the ?nancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal ?nancial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the ?nancial 
statements that give true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the ?nancial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the ?nancial statements.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
?nancial statements, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair 
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015;

b) in the case of the Statement of Profit and Loss Account, of the Profit for the year ended on that date;

c) in the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash ?ows for the year ended on that date.

Report on the other Legal and regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central         
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act 2013, We give in the                     
Annexure statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 & 4 of the order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and                  
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as           
appears from our examination of those books.

c) the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Pro?t and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report             
are in agreement with the books of account.

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid ?nancial statements comply with the Accounting Standards speci?ed under          
Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

e) on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2015, taken on record            
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disquali?ed as on 31 March, 2015, from being            
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor's Report and to our best of our information and              
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its ?nancial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which there were             
any material foreseeable losses.

iii. No amount is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company            
as on 31 March, 2015.

Place : LUDHIANA

Date : 07.08.2015

For ANOOP K. GOEL & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 016327N

ANOOP KUMAR
( Partner)

Membership No. : 096966
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The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of the Our Report of even date to the members of 
LSE SECURITIES LIMITED on the accounts of the company for the year ended 31st March, 2015.

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation 
given to us during the course of our audit, we report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details 
and situation of fixed assets on the basis of information available.

(b) As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management reasonable           
intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no substantial part of             
fixed asset has been disposed off during the year and therefore does not affect the going concern        
assumption.

(ii) The Company's nature of operations does not require it to hold inventories. Consequently provisions of       
clause ii of the Order is not applicable. However, the company held stock of saleable stationery as on 31-03-       
2015, valued at cost or net realizable value, whichever is lower.

(iii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the             
books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or           
other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Consequently, the provisions of clauses iii(a) and iii(b) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is generally an adequate          
internal control procedure commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business, for the           
purchase of fixed assets and for the sale of services. During the course of our audit, no major instance of            
continuing failure to correct any weaknesses in the internal controls has been noticed.

(v) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted            
any deposits; hence, clause (v) is not applicable to the company. Accordingly, directives issued by the             
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the             
Companies Act and the rules framed there under are not applicable.

(vi) The Company is not required to maintain cost records pursuant to the Rules made by the Central            
Government for maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act.

(vii) (a) According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, 
Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of              
Excise, Value added tax, cess to the extent applicable and any other statutory dues have generally               
been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and 
explanations given to us there were no outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2015 for a                 
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the records of the company, the dues outstanding for taxes on account of dispute are as              
follows:

Name of the
Statute

Nature of Dues Amount (Rs.) Period to which
the amount

related

Forum where
dispute is
pending

Service Tax Act,
1994

Service Tax 2,25,942 2005-06 Service Tax
Commissioner
(Appeals)
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(c) Company does not have any amount required to be transferred to investor education and protection fund 
in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules made there        
under.

(i) The Company does not have any accumulated loss at the end of the financial year and has not incurred                    
cash losses in the financial year and in the financial year immediately preceding such financial year.

(ii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not              
defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank or debenture holders.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any guarantee for                     
loans taken by other from bank or financial institutions.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any term loans                
during the year.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed               
or reported during the year.

Place : LUDHIANA

Date : 07.08.2015

For ANOOP K. GOEL & Co.
Chartered Accountants

FRN : 016327N

ANOOP KUMAR
( Partner)

Membership No. : 096966
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BALANCE SHEET

Amount in (    )
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Amount in (    )
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Amount in (    )
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Amount in (    )
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Amount in (    )
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 )
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Amount in (    )
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Amount in (    )
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Amount in (    )
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Amount in (    )
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

(PLEASE BRING THIS AGM ATTENDANCE SLIP AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL)

NAME & ADDRESS OF THE SHAREHOLDER 

____________________________________________

____________________________________________

____________________________________________

SEQUENCE NO. _______________

FOLIO NO. ___________________

DP ID:________________________

CLIENT ID:__________________

rd
I hereby record my presence at the 33  Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on 10th day of September,

st2015 (Thursday) at 04:00 p.m. at 1  Floor, LSE building, Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana.

SIGNATURE OF THE MEMBER / PROXY NUMBER OF SHARES HELD

CIN:U67120PB1981PLC004696
Regd. Office : Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana

Tel. : 0161-2405756, 4612317   Fax : 0161- 2404748
Website : www.lse.co.in   E-mail : lse_cs@rediffmail.com



CIN : U67120PB1981PLC004696
Registered Office : Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana-141001.

I/We, being the member(s) of shares of Ludhiana Stock and Capital Limited, hereby appoint :

rd
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 33  Annual General Meeting of the Company, 
to be  held on 10th September, 2015 at 4.00 p.m. at First Floor, LSE Building, Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana and at any 
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below :

LUDHIANA STOCK AND CAPITAL LIMITED

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

_____________________________________________

_____________________________________________

_____________________________________________

_____________________________________________

_____________________________________________

_____________________________________________

_____________________________________________

_____________________________________________

_____________________________________________

_____________________________________________

1.
Feroze Gandhi Market, Ludhiana-141001 at least FORTY-EIGHT HOURS before the commencement  of  the  
Annual General Meeting.

2. A Proxy need not be a Member of the Company.

3. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than 
10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total 
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not 
act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

4. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he so wishes.

The proxy, to be effective, should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company,

Signed this _____________day of ____________2015


	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11
	Page 12
	Page 13
	Page 14
	Page 15
	Page 16
	Page 17
	Page 18
	Page 19
	Page 20
	Page 21
	Page 22
	Page 23
	Page 24
	Page 25
	Page 26
	Page 27
	Page 28
	Page 29
	Page 30
	Page 31
	Page 32
	Page 33
	Page 34
	Page 35
	Page 36
	Page 37
	Page 38
	Page 39
	Page 40
	Page 41
	Page 42
	Page 43
	Page 44
	Page 45
	Page 46
	Page 47
	Page 48
	Page 49
	Page 50
	Page 51
	Page 52
	Page 53
	Page 54
	Page 55
	Page 56
	Page 57
	Page 58
	Page 59
	Page 60
	Page 61
	Page 62
	Page 63
	Page 64
	Page 65
	Page 66
	Page 67
	Page 68
	Page 69
	Page 70
	Page 71
	Page 72
	Page 73
	Page 74
	Page 75
	Page 76
	Page 77
	Page 78
	Page 79
	Page 80
	Page 81
	Page 82
	Page 83
	Page 84
	Page 85
	Page 86
	Page 87
	Page 88
	Page 89
	Page 90
	Page 91
	Page 92
	Page 93
	Page 94
	Page 95
	Page 96
	Page 97
	Page 98
	Page 99
	Page 100
	Page 101
	Page 102
	Page 103
	Page 104
	Page 105
	Page 106
	Page 107
	Page 108
	Page 109
	Page 110
	Page 111
	Page 112
	Page 113

